Hartford City Council Agenda
Tuesday, February 16, 2021 - 7:00 p.m.

Hartford City Hall

Mayor: Jeremy Menning
Ward 1: Mark Brenneman and Travis Kuehl
Ward 2: Mark Monahan and Mark O’Hara
Ward 3: LaVonne Randall and Arden Jones

Pledge of Allegiance

Business Items
e Roll Call of Mayor and City Council Members
e Additions to the Agenda/Approve Agenda

e Approve Minutes of Previous Meeting(s)
*Regular Meeting Minutes - 2/2/2021
e Approve Bills submitted for Payment

Public Comments - Public Input on Non-Agenda Items
*Action cannot be taken on items discussed unless specifically listed elsewhere on the agenda*

Applications, Agreements, Hearings, Resolutions & Ordinances
e Downtown Hartford Market 2021 Application

e 2nd Reading of Ordinance #703 - Establishment of Park and Recreation Board
e 1st Reading of Ordinance #704 - Cable Television
Reports

e Fire Department Report - Matt Horn

e (City Engineer Report - Stockwell Engineers
*Discuss/Approve Agreement for Regional Wastewater Study

e Public Works Superintendent - Craig Wagner

e Finance Officer Report - Karen Wilber

e (City Administrator Report - Teresa Sidel

New Business

e Review/Approve Tax Abatements for Lots 1-8, Block 4 of Hartford City Proper
e Discuss Phase 6 of Bike/Rec Trail
e Approve Application for Sioux Falls Landfill Passes

Correspondence

Executive Session (SDCL 1-25-2) (SDCL 9-34-19)

Adjournment

Next Regular City Council Meeting: Tuesday, March 2, 2021




City Council Meeting — Reqular Meeting February 2, 2021

Mayor Jeremy Menning called the meeting to order at 7:00pm with the following city council members present: Arden
Jones, Travis Kuehl, Mark O’Hara and LaVonne Randall. Mark Brenneman was present via teleconference. Mark
Monahan was absent with notice. Also present were City Finance Officer Karen Wilber, Public Works Superintendent
Craig Wagner, City Engineer Mitch Mergen, and approximately eight people from the public.

BUSINESS ITEMS:
o Approve Agenda: A motion was made by Jones, second by Randall to approve the agenda as set - all voted yes,
motion carried.
e Approval of the Minutes:
o A motion was made by Kuehl, second by Jones to approve the meeting minutes from January 19, 2021 —
all voted yes, motion carried.
o A motion was made by Kuehl, second by O’Hara to approve the meeting minutes from January 25, 2021
— all voted yes, motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENTS: None

VISITORS: Jesse Fonkert, Director of MCEDA/LCEDA, was present to give an economic development recap for our
area for 2020. He also gave an update of things to come in 2021 for the MCEDA/LCEDA organization.

ORDINANCES, RESOLUTIONS, APPLICATIONS, AGREEMENTS AND HEARINGS:

e 7:05 Public Hearing for Resolution 2021-1: Annexation of Parcel #15973: Lufco, Inc. has submitted an
annexation petition to annex Parcel #15973 into city limits. This parcel is just under 5 acres and is located on the
west side of town. The Planning & Zoning Board has reviewed this annexation petition and is recommending
approval to the City Council. A motion was made by Jones, second by Randall to approve Resolution 2021-1
Annexation of Parcel #15973 — all voted yes, motion carried.

e 2" Reading of Ordinance #702 - Rezone of NW ¥, S of RY Except H3 & Except Stockwell Tract 1 of 25-102-
51 of Hartford Township: On June 1, 2020, this parcel of land was annexed into city limits. One of the
conditions of the annexation agreement between City and property owner was that the City will rezone the
property from the county classification of Agricultural to the city classification of Heavy Industrial allowing for
the current use of this property to continue. The Planning & Zoning Board has reviewed this application and is
recommending approval to the City Council. A motion was made by Kuehl, second by O’Hara to approve 2"
reading of Ordinance #702 to rezone of the NW % S of RY Except H3 & Except Stockwell Tract 1 of 25-102-51
of Hartford Township from county classification of Agriculture to city classification of Heavy Industrial — all
voted yes, motion carried.

e 1% Reading of Ordinance #703 — Establishment of Park & Recreation Board: This ordinance would establish
a 7-member park board consisting of 5 voting members from the public, 1 non-voting member from the council
and 1 non-voting member from city staff. This board would address quality of life type items such as the care,
regulation, and management of the parks/sports complex and the operation of the public bike and recreation trail
system. Troy Larson and Matt Evans, Chairs of the Bike Trail Committee and the Hartford Area Sports & Rec
Committee respectively, were present to give their comments. Discussion was held on the pros/cons of disbanding
these committees if this board was formed. It was the consensus of the group that these committees would still be
needed in some fashion and this would be determined as the City moves forward with implementing this board. A
motion was made by Kuehl, second by Jones to approve 1% reading of Ordinance #703 Establishment of Park &
Recreation Board — all voted yes, motion carried.

e Policy 2021-1 Engineering for Capital Projects: Our current contract for engineering services states that the
city engineer would provide engineering services on all capital projects. This policy would allow the city to go
through the RFQ selection process for engineering services on larger capital projects. As presented, this dollar
figure is any project estimated to be greater than 5M. A motion was made by Kuehl, second by Randall to approve
Policy 2021-1 Engineering for Capital Projects — all voted yes, motion carried.

REPORTS:

e Sheriff’s Department Report: Deputy Kardas was present to provide his report for the month of January, which
had 267 calls for service for the month, which is an increase of 17 calls over last month.

e Engineer Report: Jon Brown & Mitch Mergen were present. The engineering report was provided to the
council.
WWTE — Brown will present a revised contract and schedule at the end of the meeting.
Force Account: An agreement for engineering services for the force account was presented. This agreement
contains a reference to Policy 2021-1, which was approved earlier in the meeting. Another change from past
agreements is the increase in the term from one year to five years. It was noted that there is still the clause that this
agreement can be terminated by either party at any time. Council will take some time to review this contract and it
will be presented again at the next meeting.




e Public Works Report: Public Works Superintendent Wagner’s report was provided to the council.

Streets — Plowing of last snow event went well. Wagner thanks Deputy Kardas for his help on getting residents to
get their vehicles off the streets. Street sweeping is done until weather allows.

Water — Staff continues to change out meters as time allows, with 40 scheduled for next week. There are over 250
on the new system now. Reporting is done until April 2021.

Sewer — Wagner will be working on the DMR reporting next week. Wagner is putting together specs for the new
generator for the Mickelson Rd lift station.

Public Buildings — Staff has been working at City Hall as time allows — painting & prepping for new carpet.
Pickup Truck Purchase — When setting the 2021 budget, the council approved $20,000 for the purchase of a used
pickup truck for the Public Works Dept. Wagner would like to start looking and would like approval to purchase a
pickup if he finds one. A motion was made by Jones, second by O’Hara to allow Wagner to purchase a pickup
truck not to exceed $20,000 — all voted yes, motion carried.

e Finance Officer Report: City Finance Officer Wilber’s report was provided to the Council. Items included a
summary of revenues received in Jan along with an overview of the city’s cash balances, revenues and expenses
through Dec. The Feb calendar of events was also provided. Wilber has lined up the following individuals to sit
on the election board: Georgia Viereck as the election superintendent, Rosey Quinn and Darla Lawver as election
deputies and Donna Davis as the alternate. A motion was made by Jones, second by Randall to approve the
election board appointments - all voted yes, motion carried.

e City Administrator Report: City Administrator Sidel’s report was provided to the Council. Amy Farr has
accepted the CEDD position and will start on Feb 16", Applications for the part time Office Assistant position
will be taken through Feb 5%, with the review/interview process to follow. After review of the Goldenwest
franchise agreement by all parties, some minor changes will be made. A new ordinance that will reflect these
changes is being drafted and will be presented at a future meeting. The paperwork for the transfer of the
downtown lots to the HADF has been filed. The SDML will be holding virtual district meetings via Zoom this
year. Our district will be held on Mar 31% at 5:30pm. Information was provided.

NEW BUSINESS:

e Review County Plat for Tract 2 & 3 of Lufco Addition: This plat, which is outside of city limits, is coming
before the Council for approval as a result of our joint platting jurisdiction with Minnehaha County. This plat,
which is located in our growth area, is subject to the approval of both Planning & Zoning Board and City Council
before it can be submitted to Minnehaha County for approval. The Planning & Zoning Board, along with City
Engineers, have reviewed the plat and recommend approval by the Council. The owner has already filed a petition
to annex this land into the city. Therefore, the City’s requirement that a pre-annexation agreement be signed is not
needed. Kristin & Anthony Blaine were present to discuss their plans as it pertains to this property. A motion was
made by Randall, second by O’Hara to approve the plat for Tract 2 & 3 of Lufco Addition — all voted yes, motion
carried.

e Set 2021 Equalization Meeting Date: A motion was made by Jones, second by Randall to set the Equalization
Meeting for Mon Mar 15" at 7pm — all voted yes, motion carried.

o Review/Approve Seasonal Job Descriptions & Pay Scale: The eight seasonal job descriptions were provided.
Minor changes were made from the previous year’s descriptions including raising the starting wage of the Public
Works Assistant and Park Rec Program Assistant to the new minimum wage amount of $9.45 per hour and
updating the dates to the new year. A motion was made by Jones, second by O’Hara to approve all seasonal job
descriptions and pay scale — all voted yes, motion carried.

CORRESPONDENCE: Discussion was held on the City, HADF & HACC having a joint statement announcing the hiring
of the new director.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: A motion was made O’Hara, second by Kuehl to enter executive session pursuant to SDCL 9-
34-19 for economic development at 8:19pm — all voted yes, motion carried.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: A motion was made by Randall, second by Kuehl to exit executive session at 9:22pm — all
voted yes, motion carried.

City Engineer Jon Brown presented a revised contract and schedule for the waste water treatment facility project. At the
last meeting, the contract presented included only the preliminary design work, estimated to be 30% of services needed to
get to the point of bidding the project. The revised contract, in the amount of $1,292,800, would be for both the
preliminary work and final design, taking the project all the way to the point of bidding. After the last council meeting, it
was decided to implement a more aggressive schedule. The revised schedule has construction starting in the spring of 2022
with project completion in the fall of 2023. Brown asked that the Council take some time to review the contract & schedule
and to reach out to their office with any questions or concerns. This contract will be presented again at the next council
meeting, along with a proposal to conduct a study on the concept of a regional waste water treatment system.



ADJOURNMENT: A motion was made by Kuehl, second by O’Hara to adjourn at 9:45pm — all voted yes, motion
carried.

Minutes recorded by Finance Officer Karen Wilber.

I, the undersigned, Karen Wilber, Finance Officer in and for the City of Hartford, South Dakota, do hereby certify that the
above and foregoing is a true and correct copy of the minutes which is on file at the Municipal Finance Office.

Karen Wilber, Finance Officer



City of Hartford

CITY COUNCIL BILL REPORT-MONTHLY

Page: 1
User ID: WILBER

355.76

3, 660. 00

495.78

02/12/2021 1:24 PM
Vendor | D Vendor Name I nvoi ce I nvoi ce Armount
Account Nunber Descri ption Date Amount
Checki ng 1
Checki ng 1 Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
ABBUSI NESS A&B BUSI NESS, | NC. 02/ 04/ 2021 | N804204 355. 76
101 4142 424 FEB 2021 RENTAL - COPI ER & 302. 50
6 PRI NTERS
101 4142 424 JAN 2021 - USAGE CHARGE 53. 26
Vendor Total :
BEAVER BEAVERBUI LT, | NC. 01/ 18/ 2021 5558 3, 660. 00
101 4311 426 6 SKID SETS 3, 660. 00
Vendor Total :
BROTEX BRO TEX COVPANY, | NC. 02/ 01/2021 539929 495.78
101 4521 426 PARKS - GARBAGE CAN LI NERS 495.78
Vendor Total :
CTYHART CI TY OF HARTFORD 01/ 27/ 2021 01272021 172. 42
STMI
101 4192 428 WS- OLD SHOP 41. 02
101 4192 428 W S- NEW MAI NT SHOP 91.80
101 4192 428 WS-CTY HALL 39. 60
Vendor Total :
CLARPAUL CLARKE, PAUL 01/ 31/ 2021 JANUARY 2021 163. 80
101 4652 427 JANUARY 2021 M LEACE 163. 80
Vendor Total :
COFFEECUP COFFEE CUP FUEL STOPS - AUTO PMIS 02/01/2021 020121 STMr 152. 42
101 4311 426 FUEL - STREETS 152. 42
Vendor Total :
CONCRE CONCRETE MATERI ALS 01/21/2021 215018 11, 476. 48
101 4311 4254 SAND FOR STREETS 11, 476. 48
CONCRE CONCRETE MATERI ALS 01/22/2021 215112 3,052. 27
101 4311 4254 DEI CI NG SAND FOR STREETS 3,052. 27
Vendor Total :
FARMVERC FARMERS & MERCHANTS CO-OP O L CO  01/23/2021 18347 412. 38
101 4311 426 DI ESEL FUEL 412. 38
Vendor Total :
FI RSBANK FI RST NATI ONAL BANK OVAHA 01/ 27/ 2021 012721 STATE 367. 33
101 4192 426 SURGE PROTECTOR FOR AV 26. 45
SYSTEM
101 4521 427 DEPT OF AG - RECERT CLASS 76. 00
HAGEN
101 4521 427 DEPT OF AG - RECERT CLASS 76. 00
WAGNER
101 4521 427 DEPT OF AG - RECERT CLASS 76. 00
BROWN
101 4142 422 2 I T SERVICE - BOX 53. 25
101 4142 422 2 ESET ANTI VI RUS - HANI SCH 59. 63

172.

163.

152.

14, 528.

412.

42

80

42

75

38



City of Hartford

CITY COUNCIL BILL REPORT-MONTHLY

02/12/2021 1:24 PM
Vendor I D Vendor Nane I nvoi ce I nvoi ce Amount
Account Nunber Descri ption Date Amount
COMPUTER
FI RSBANK FI RST NATI ONAL BANK OVAHA 01/ 27/ 2021 012721 STMI 273. 88
101 4142 422 2 M CROSOFT - OFFI CE 365 66. 00
SUBSCRI PTI ONS
101 4142 422 2 M CROSOFT - EMAI L ACCOUNTS 28. 00
101 4142 422 2 ADOBE SUBSCRI PTI ON RENEWAL 179. 88

- CEDD

G LLESPIE G LLESPI E OUTDOOR PONER EQUI PMENT 11/ 10/ 2020

101 4521 425 MAI NTENANCE DONE ON 74"
HUSTLER MOVER

G LLESPIE G LLESPI E OUTDOOR PONER EQUI PMENT 01/ 28/ 2021
101 4521 425 FILTERS - HUSTLER MOWERS
101 4521 425 FILTERS - JD GATORS

Vendor Total :

46951 219.71
219.71

48330 78.91
51.94
26. 97

Vendor Total :

GOLDENVEEST GOLDEN WEST TELECOVMUNI CATI ONS 02/ 01/ 2021 02012021 145. 90
COOPERATI VE, | NC. STATE
101 4192 428 I NTERNET @ CI TY HALL 79. 95
101 4192 428 I NTERNET @ CI TY SHOP 65. 95
Vendor Total :
GRAHAM GRAHAM TI RE COVPANY- NORTH 02/ 03/ 2021 202884525 1, 184. 36
101 4311 425 TWO FRONT TIRES - '07 1, 184. 36
STERLING UNI T #1
Vendor Total :
HARTF9 HARTFORD BUI LDI NG CENTER, | NC. 01/31/2021 01312021 502. 44
STMI
101 4311 425 STREETS - | TEMS TO REPAI R 13. 27
' 07 DUMP TRUCK
101 4192 426 PUB BLDG - SNOW SHOVEL 49. 99
101 4192 426 SHOP - M NERAL SPIRITS 14.99
101 4192 426 PUB BLDG - FURNACE FI LTERS 55. 08
FOR CI TY HALL
101 4192 426 PUB BLDG - ROPE FOR SHCOP 15. 60
FLAG POLE
101 4192 426 SHOP - M N FLAT BARS, 27.98
PLI ERS
101 4192 426 PUB BLDG - TAPE MEASURE FOR 15. 99
CI TY HALL
101 4192 426 PUB BLDG - LI GHT PANELS FOR 17. 97
Bl / CE OFFI CE
101 4142 426 CI TY HALL - PAI NT, SPACKLE, 143. 45
ROLLER COVER
101 4142 426 CI TY HALL - PAINT 43. 99
101 4511 426 POOL - LUMBER FOR BOX FOR 29. 98
UVBRELLAS
101 4511 426 POOL - STORAGE BOX 13. 36
101 4511 426 POOL - LUMBER, PAINT ROLLER 31.51
COVER
101 4511 426 POOL - PAI NT & BRUSHES 29. 28

Vendor Total :

Page: 2
User ID: WILBER

641. 21

298. 62

145.90

1,184.36

502. 44



City of Hartford CITY COUNCIL BILL REPORT-MONTHLY Page: 3

02/12/2021 1:24 PM User ID: WILBER
Vendor | D Vendor Name I nvoi ce I nvoi ce Armount
Account Nunber Descri ption Date Amount
HEARTT HEART T STOP 02/ 03/ 2021 5728 172. 00
101 4311 426 FUEL - STREETS 172. 00
Vendor Total : 172. 00
MCEDA MCEDA 01/21/2021 2021 DUES 6, 900. 00
101 4652 429 1 2021 MCEDA DUES 6, 900. 00
Vendor Total : 6, 900. 00
M DAME M DAMERI CAN ENERGY COMPANY 01/22/2021 01222021 782. 37
STATE
101 4192 428 GAS- NEW SHOP ( 2MOS) 206. 37
101 4192 428 GAS- OLD SHOP (2MOS) 248. 74
101 4192 428 GAS-CI TY HALL (2MOS) 211. 26
101 4511 428 GAS- POOL (2MOS) 16. 00
101 4511 428 GAS- POOL ( 2MOS) 100. 00
Vendor Total : 782.37
M NNDEEDS M NNEHAHA COUNTY REGQ STER OF DEEDS 02/01/2021 02012021 30. 00
STMI
101 4652 422 FI LE PRE- ANNEX AGREEMENT - 30. 00
ANDERSON
Vendor Total : 30. 00
M NNE4 M NNEHAHA COUNTY SHERI FF 01/15/2021 011521 STMI 47, 385. 00
101 4211 422 1ST QRT CONTRACT 47, 385. 00
Vendor Total : 47, 385. 00
M NNTREA M NNEHAHA COUNTY TREASURER 01/ 26/ 2021 2020 ST 6, 864. 42
MAI NT FEES
101 4311 429 PARCEL 23436 65. 00
101 4311 429 PARCEL 23485 68. 00
101 4311 429 PARCEL 23486 66. 00
101 4311 429 PARCEL 23553 113. 00
101 4311 429 PARCEL 23764 614. 00
101 4311 429 PARCEL 23857 874. 80
101 4311 429 PARCEL 23391 65. 00
101 4311 429 PARCEL 23392 65. 00
101 4311 429 PARCEL 23393 65. 00
101 4311 429 PARCEL 23394 65. 00
101 4311 429 PARCEL 23395 65. 00
101 4311 429 PARCEL 85053 328.78
101 4311 429 PARCEL 90387 65. 00
101 4311 429 PARCEL 90388 65. 00
101 4311 429 PARCEL 85478 1, 020. 52
101 4311 429 PARCEL 86120 65. 00
101 4311 429 PARCEL 23390 65. 00
101 4311 429 PARCEL 75950 165. 66
101 4311 429 PARCEL 75952 116. 26
101 4311 429 PARCEL 77375 65. 00
101 4311 429 PARCEL 79549 100. 00

101 4311 429 PARCEL 85049 300. 00



City of Hartford CITY COUNCIL BILL REPORT-MONTHLY Page: 4

02/12/2021 1:24 PM User ID: WILBER
Vendor I D Vendor Nane I nvoi ce I nvoi ce Amount
Account Nunber Descri ption Date Amount
101 4311 429 PARCEL 85051 181. 76
101 4311 429 PARCEL 23859 1, 075. 00
101 4311 429 PARCEL 23879 798. 14
101 4311 429 PARCEL 59463 80. 00
101 4311 429 PARCEL 71108 65. 00
101 4311 429 PARCEL 71114 117.50
101 4311 429 PARCEL 71117 65. 00
Vendor Total : 6, 864. 42

NAPA NAPA AUTO PARTS OF HARTFORD 01/ 13/ 2021 151404 5.71
101 4192 426 VRENCH 5.71
NAPA NAPA AUTO PARTS OF HARTFORD 01/ 13/ 2021 151417 52. 26
101 4311 425 NEW BATTERY FOR JD GATOR 52. 26
NAPA NAPA AUTO PARTS OF HARTFORD 01/19/2021 151729 98. 51
101 4311 426 JACK TUBE MOUNT SW VEL-' 07 98. 51

DUMP TRUCK #2
NAPA NAPA AUTO PARTS OF HARTFORD 01/ 20/ 2021 151809 11. 23
101 4311 426 SOCKET NEEDED TO REPAI R 11. 23

CROSSWALK LI GHTS
NAPA NAPA AUTO PARTS OF HARTFORD 01/ 20/ 2021 151811 28. 14
101 4192 426 4 WRENCHES FOR SHOP TOOL 28. 14

BOX
NAPA NAPA AUTO PARTS OF HARTFORD 01/ 20/ 2021 151812 303. 69
101 4311 425 NEW W PER BLADES-' 07 DUWMP 64. 84

TRUCK #1 & #2
101 4311 425 FUEL TRANSFER PUWP - '94 148. 08

DUMP TRUCK
101 4311 425 LATCH ASSEMBLY - ' 07 DUwP 90. 77

TRUCK #2
NAPA NAPA AUTO PARTS OF HARTFORD 01/21/2021 151850 3.85
101 4311 425 LAWP - LITE REAPIR '99 3.85

DODGE
NAPA NAPA AUTO PARTS OF HARTFORD 01/ 26/ 2021 152124 113. 80
101 4311 425 GREASE FOR EQUI PMENT 113. 80
NAPA NAPA AUTO PARTS OF HARTFORD 01/ 28/ 2021 152246 12.72
101 4311 426 WASHER FLUI D CAPS FOR 12.72

STERLI NG #2
NAPA NAPA AUTO PARTS OF HARTFORD 01/ 28/ 2021 152259 39.21
101 4192 426 CGRI NDER DI SCS FOR SHOP 39.21

SUPPLY
NAPA NAPA AUTO PARTS OF HARTFORD 02/ 08/ 2021 152760 103. 78
101 4311 426 HEATER FOR JD BROOM TRACTOR 103. 78

Vendor Total : 772.90

NEWCENT NEW CENTURY PRESS, | NC 01/ 13/2021 300390444 45.00
101 4142 423 PT OFFI CE ASSI TANT JOB AD- 45. 00

1/ 13 SHOPPI NG
NEWCENT NEW CENTURY PRESS, | NC 01/ 15/ 2021 300391109 13. 24
101 4652 423 NOT PUB HEAR - PZ LUFCO 13. 24

ANNEX
NEWCENT NEW CENTURY PRESS, | NC 01/15/2021 300391110 13. 24

101 4130 423 ELECTION - NOTI CE OF 13.24



City of Hartford
02/12/2021 1:24 PM

Vendor I D Vendor Nane
Account Nunber

NEWCENT NEW CENTURY
101 4652 423
NEWCENT NEW CENTURY
101 4142 423
NEWCENT NEW CENTURY
101 4142 423

NEWCENT NEW CENTURY
101 4142 423

NEWCENT NEW CENTURY
101 4130 423

NEWCENT NEW CENTURY
101 4142 423

NEWCENT NEW CENTURY
101 4142 423

NEWCENT NEW CENTURY
101 4142 423
NEWCENT NEW CENTURY
101 4142 423
NEWCENT NEW CENTURY
101 4142 423
NEWCENT NEW CENTURY

101 4130 423

NEWCENT NEW CENTURY
101 4142 423
NEWCENT NEW CENTURY
101 4142 423
NEWCENT NEW CENTURY
101 4142 423

NEWCENT NEW CENTURY
101 4142 423

NEWCENT NEW CENTURY
101 4142 423

NEWCENT NEW CENTURY
101 4142 423
NEWCENT NEW CENTURY
101 4652 423
NEWCENT NEW CENTURY
101 4142 423

PRESS,

PRESS,

PRESS,

PRESS,

PRESS,

PRESS,

PRESS,

PRESS,

PRESS,

PRESS,

PRESS,

PRESS,

PRESS,

PRESS,

PRESS,

PRESS,

PRESS,

PRESS,

PRESS,

CITY COUNCIL BILL REPORT-MONTHLY

I nvoi ce I nvoi ce

Descri ption Date
VACANCY 1/ 15

I NC 01/ 15/ 2021 300391124
1/12 PZ M NUTES

I NC 01/ 15/ 2021 300391125
1/5 CC M NUTES

I NC 01/ 15/ 2021 300391156

PT OFFI CE ASSI TANT JOB AD-
1/ 15 MESSENGER

INC 01/ 20/ 2021 300391447

PT OFFI CE ASSI TANT JOB AD-
1/ 20 SHOPPI NG

I NC 01/22/ 2021 300392252
ELECTION - NOTI CE OF
VACANCY 1/ 22

I NC 01/22/ 2021 300392262

PT OFFI CE ASSI TANT JOB AD-
1/ 22 MESSENGER

I NC 01/27/ 2021 300392645

PT OFFI CE ASSI TANT JOB AD-
1/ 27 SHOPPI NG

I'NC 01/29/ 2021 300393405
1/25 SPE CC M NUTES

I NC 01/29/2021 300393406
ORD 698

I'NC 01/ 29/ 2021 300393407
1/19 CC M NUTES

I'NC 01/ 29/ 2021 300393408
ELECTI ON - NOTI CE OF
VACANCY 1/29

I NC 01/ 29/ 2021 300393409
2021 SALARI ES

I NC 01/29/2021 300393410
JAN Bl LL REPORT

I'NC 01/29/2021 300393438

PT OFFI CE ASSI TANT JOB AD-
1/ 29 MESSENGER

I NC 02/ 03/2021 300394058

PT OFFI CE ASSI TANT JOB AD-
2/ 3 SHOPPI NG

I NC 02/ 05/ 2021 300394939

PT OFFI CE ASSI TANT JOB AD-
2/ 5 MESSENGER

I'NC 02/ 05/ 2021 300394941
JAN PAYROLL REPORT

I NC 02/ 05/ 2021 300394942
1/26 PZ M NUTES

I NC 02/ 05/ 2021 300394951
SUMVER JOBS AD- 2/ 5
MESSENGER

Amount

Amount
66. 20

66. 20
147. 30

147. 30
45. 00

45. 00
45. 00

45. 00
10. 56

10. 56
45. 00

45. 00
45. 00

45. 00
22. 34

22. 34
57.93

57.93
173. 77

173. 77
14. 07

14. 07
18.21

18. 21
36.41

36.41
45. 00

45. 00
45. 00

45. 00
45. 00

45. 00
9.93

9.93
59. 58

59. 58
36. 00

36. 00

Vendor Tot al

Page: 5
User ID: WILBER

1,038.78



City of Hartford

02/12/2021 1:24 PM

Vendor

I D Vendor

Account
PETTY

Nunber
PETTY CASH

101 4142 426

SSWORL
101 4512 426

SANFORD

S&S WORLDW DE,

SANFORD HEALTH OCCUPATI ONAL
MEDI CINE CLINIC

101 4142 415

101 4142 415

SANI TATI ON SANI TATI ON PRODUCTS,

101 4311 425

SDDEP2

S| DETERE

PMI'S
101 4142 4540

S| DEL, TERESA

101 4142 428

SFNETWORKS Sl QUX FALLS NETWORKS
101 4142 422 2

Sl QUXV

101
101
101
101
101

101
101
101
101
101

101
101

4192
4192
4192
4192
4192

4311
4311
4311
4311
4311

4311
4311

SI QUX VALLEY ENERGY

428
428
428
428
428

428
428
428
428
428

428

CITY COUNCIL BILL REPORT-MONTHLY

I nvoi ce I nvoi ce
Descri ption Date Amount
02/ 05/ 2021 02052021
VOUCHER
POSTAGE - 1 CENT STAMPS 0. 36
Vendor
06/ 16/ 2020 | N100534824
PARK REC PROGRAM SUPPLI ES 310. 16
Vendor
01/ 29/ 2021 586512
RANDOM DRUG TESTI NG - J 47. 00
OKANE
RANDOM DRUG TESTI NG - C 47.00
WAGNER
Vendor
I NC. 01/ 04/ 2021 77904
PARTS FOR STREET SWEEPER 85. 10
REPAI RS
Vendor
SD DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE - AUTO 01/31/2021 01/2021
SALES
SALES TAX DUE - JANUARY 90. 70
Vendor
01/ 31/ 2021 01312021
VOUCHER
JAN CELL PHONE 60. 00
REI MBURSEMENT
Vendor
02/ 01/ 2021 11288
I'T MAINT SERVI CE - FEB 2021 134. 55
Vendor
01/ 28/ 2021 01282021
STATE
ELEC- TAMMVEN WEATHER SI REN 64. 64
ELEC- NEW CI TY SHOP 313.50
ELEC-OLD CI TY SHOP 160. 83
ELEC-CI TY HALL 318. 68
ELEC- STORAGE BLD BY MEM 99. 32
PARK
ELEC- CROSSI NG LTS S OF HS 55. 62
ELEC- Bl LLBOARDS 297. 34
ELEC- STREET LI GATS 4,952. 40
ELEC- CROSSI NG LTS N OF HS 86. 50
ELEC- WELCOVE S| GN\- HWY 86.91
38/ WVESTERN
ELEC- NEW CROSSWALK SERVI CE 56. 03
ELEC- WELCOME SI GN 60. 13

428

VEESTERN DI AMOND TRL

Amount

0. 36

Tot al :

310. 16

Tot al :

94. 00

Tot al :

85. 10

Tot al :

90. 70

Tot al :

60. 00

Tot al :

134.55

Tot al :

7,150.58

Page: 6
User ID: WILBER

0. 36

310. 16

94. 00

85.10

90. 70

60. 00

134.55



City of Hartford CITY COUNCIL BILL REPORT-MONTHLY

02/12/2021 1:24 PM

Vendor I D Vendor Nane I nvoi ce I nvoi ce Amount

Account Nunber Descri ption Date Amount

101 4511 428 ELEC- POOL 85. 27

101 4521 428 ELEC- TURTLE CREEK RR 65. 67

101 4521 428 ELEC- PARK SHELTERS 172. 48

101 4521 428 ELEC- SPORTS COWPLEX 100. 00

101 4521 428 ELEC- DAVI D RCE FI ELDS - 65. 26
NORTH LI GHTS

101 4521 428 ELEC- DAVI D RCE FI ELDS - 55. 00
EAST LI GHTS

101 4521 428 ELEC- DAVI D RCE FI ELDS - 55. 00
VEST LI GHTS

Vendor Total :

SDDOT SCQUTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF 01/21/2021 S00117151 434. 35
TRANSPORTATI ON
101 4311 429 BAL DUE - CITY'S SHARE OF 434. 35

BRI DCGE | NSPECT
Vendor Total :

TAMVENAUTO TAMVEN AUTO & TIRE, | NC 01/ 25/ 2021 165507 29. 43
101 4311 425 REPAI R SKI D STEER TI RE 29. 43
TAMMVENAUTO TAMMVEN AUTO & TIRE, | NC 02/ 10/ 2021 165687 213.91
101 4311 425 2 NEWTIRES & | NSTALL - JD 213.91

BROOM TRACTCR
Vendor Total :

VERI ZO VERI ZON W RELESS 02/ 22/ 2021 9871814867 543. 84
101 4192 428 CELLS- PUBLI C WORKS 141. 48
101 4192 428 7 PHONE LI NES - 203. 69
Cl TYHALL/ SHOP
101 4142 428 CELL- CHAMBER/ EDD 42.04
101 4521 428 CELL SERV- LANDFI LL CAMERA 40.01
101 4652 428 CELLS-BP & CODE ENF 49.72
101 4211 428 CELL-M NN SHERI FF 24. 86
101 4512 428 CELL- REC DI RECTOR 42.04
Vendor Total :
VOTHBRYA  VOTH, BRYAN 01/31/2021 01312021 16. 80
VOUCHER
101 4652 427 JAN M LEAGE RElI MBURSEMENT 16. 80
Vendor Total :
Fund Tot al :
Checki ng 1 Fund: 602 WATER FUND
BADMVET BADGER METER 01/ 29/ 2021 80066705 344.88
602 4335 422 JAN 2021 - FEE TO READ 775 344. 88
METERS

Vendor Total :

CTYSOOFALL G TY OF SI QUX FALLS
602 4335 422

02/ 02/ 2021 19878 43.50
CI TY WATER TESTS (JAN) 43. 50
Vendor Total :

DAKOTA DAKOTA SUPPLY GROUP, | NC. 01/11/2021 S100676941. 597.11

Page: 7
User ID: WILBER

7, 150. 58

434. 35

243. 34

543. 84

16. 80

95, 823. 09

344. 88

43.50



City of Hartford

02/12/2021 1:24 PM
Vendor I D Vendor Nane I nvoi ce I nvoi ce
Account Nunber Descri ption Date

001

602 4334 426 VALVES FOR WATER DEPT

METETECH  METERI NG & TECHNOLOGY SOLUTI ONS 02/ 04/ 2021 18724

602 4334 426 4 NEW METERS

M NNEH M NNEHAHA COVMUNI TY WATER 02/ 02/ 2021 02022021

CORPORATI ON STATE
602 4334 4261 BULK WATER PURCHASE

02/ 05/ 2021 02052021
VOUCHER

PETTY PETTY CASH

602 4335 4261
602 4335 4261

POSTAGE - JAN WS BILLS

POSTAGE - W S DELI NQUENT
LETTERS

RI TEWAY RI TEWAY
602 4335 4231

01/29/2021 21-30222
UTILITY BILLS

01/28/2021 01282021
STATE

Sl QUXV SI QUX VALLEY ENERGY

602 4332 428 ELEC-N WATER TOWER/ SI REN

SDONECALL SOQUTH DAKOTA ONE CALL 12/ 31/ 2020 SD20- 3608
602 4335 428 W S LOCATES ( OCT- DEC)

Checki ng 1 Fund: 604 SEWER FUND
BADMVET BADGER METER 01/ 29/ 2021 80066705

604 6040 422 JAN 2021 - FEE TO READ 775
METERS

CTYHART Cl TY OF HARTFORD 01/27/2021 01272021

STMI

604 6040 428 W S- SEWER PLANT

M DAME M DAMERI CAN ENERGY COMPANY 01/22/2021 01222021

STATE

604 6040 428 GAS- SEVER PLANT (2MOS)

M NNDEEDS M NNEHAHA COUNTY REGQ STER OF DEEDS 02/01/2021 02012021
STMT

604 6040 439 FI LE EASEMENT - DEH

I NVESTMENTS LLC

CITY COUNCIL BILL REPORT-MONTHLY

Amount
Amount

597. 11
Vendor Total :

873.02
873.02
Vendor Total :

12, 625. 44

12, 625. 44

Vendor Total :

171. 65

161. 15
10. 50

Vendor Total :

448. 82
448. 82
Vendor Total :

210. 75

210.75
Vendor Total :

74.76
74.76
Vendor Total :

Fund Tot al :

344. 87
344. 87

Vendor Total :

33.07

33. 07
Vendor Total :

318. 55

318.55
Vendor Total :

30. 00

30. 00

Page: 8
User ID: WILBER

597. 11

873.02

12, 625. 44

171. 65

448. 82

210. 75

74.76

15, 389. 93

344.87

33.07

318.55



City of Hartford

02/12/2021 1:24 PM

Vendor I D Vendor Nane I nvoi ce I nvoi ce
Account Nunber Descri ption Date

PETTY PETTY CASH 02/ 05/ 2021 02052021

VOUCHER
604 6040 4261

604 6040 4261

POSTAGE - JAN WS BILLS

POSTAGE - W S DELI NQUENT
LETTERS

RI TEWAY RI TEWAY
604 6040 4231

01/ 29/ 2021 21-30222
UTILITY BILLS

SI QUXV SI QUX VALLEY ENERGY 01/28/2021 01282021

STATE
604 6040 428

604 6040 428
604 6040 428
604 6040 428

ELEC- MAI N LI FT STATI ON
ELEC- WASTE WATER LAGOONS
ELEC- SAGEHORN LI FT STATI ON
ELEC- M CKELSON HWY 38 LIFT

CITY COUNCIL BILL REPORT-MONTHLY

Amount
Amount
Vendor Total :

171. 65

161. 15
10. 50

Vendor Total :

448. 82
448. 82
Vendor Total :

3,296. 44

1,199. 87
1, 926. 28

66. 80
103. 49

SDONECALL  SOUTH DAKOTA ONE CALL
WS LOCATES ( OCT- DEC)

604 6040 428

STATI NDU
604 6040 426

UNI TEDLAB UNI TED LABORATCRI ES,

604 6040 426

STATE | NDUSTRI AL PRODUCTS

STATI ON
Vendor Total :

12/ 31/ 2020 SD20- 3608 74.76
74.76

Vendor Total :

01/13/2021 901825606

SEVER LI FT STATI ON
DEGREASER

613. 39
613. 39

Vendor Total :

I NC. 01/29/ 2021 | Nv308877
LI FT STATI ON DEGREASER

669. 54
669. 54
Vendor Total :

Fund Tot al :
Checki ng Account Total:

User ID: WILBER

30.

171.

448.

3, 296.

74.

613.

669.

6, 001.
117, 214.

00

65

82

44

76

39

54

09
11



City of Hartford Check Register by Type Page: 1

02/10/2021 1:14 PM Prepaid Checks User ID: WILBER
Payee Type: Vendor Check Type: Check Checking Account ID: 1
Check Number Check Date Cleared Void Void Date Entity ID Entity Name Check Amount
44305 01/26/2021 SDDENR SD DEPT OF ENVIRONMENT & NATURAL 10.00
RESOURCES
Checking Account ID: 1 Void Total: 0.00 Total without Voids: 10.00
Check Type Total: Check Void Total: 0.00 Total without Voids: 10.00
Payee Type Total: Vendor Void Total: 0.00 Total without Voids: 10.00

Grand Total: Void Total: 0.00 Total without Voids: 10.00



APPLICATION FOR A SPECIAL EVENTS PERMIT and USE OF
ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES IN A PUBLIC AREA
(No Alcohol Sales)

- I3 (o
N I ™
-Dob.. yatowoa N\ af La-\- (‘) f\.ﬂrganizaﬁon/applicant) hereby makes
application to the City of Hartford, South Dakota, to conduct an event described as
follows:

E( rr\\ii\S Mo.ﬂ-t\- \pﬁér\ V"*M)JJ(“' Caba \nu\“ eﬂ‘\tf‘\@a n ww_ud‘ ’;:"

' 1 o ﬁ-\ LT Qéd‘f C('k(“-\’\ lr"!"’-’/{\\" LU"M - éCP‘*
TN ade 2 ¢ Suchevent shall be conducted on the " day‘of 20, Pez plg:
~> e e P b
between the hours of ¥ =0 P and G C)C)p a—\-Hm:\ L\os e - “'F '
(=321 (Roent Erom 5= 830, P
The area of public property, street, alley, highway pub ic sidewalk upon which such Bp -

“’ i e Z\ event shall be conducted is as follows:

g2\ Sereat Closue Loomn f\\rsAL«.i«.. AwA) Smw\\ \,)o. O }‘k' A A\H’

\“‘!3

Address of Event: penn Ane

_ Is the organization applying for the use of alcoholic beverages on described public
property? \f;_e 4

I certify that this organization/applicant meets all criteria on front and back of this form.

~ < Z'Z‘Zl

Signature Date ] |
Organization: m-o\uf\-’mwv\ aﬁ—o_r-\-fa.r‘«}\ \J\L. Yol \\owv’\“*"wv\ L\»Qr*ca‘b(
Applicant: (P, \\\p  Todela n MA[ e
Address: _ Se <" Davecicl Neoe

Phone Number: _lgo S~ S99 - bbb O iCocd] 5%

Email: ajm%f\mr\('rb v{a\,\m LC O Al Sagletica

THIS PORTION FOR OFFICE USE

The undersigned, City Administrator of Hartford, South Dakota, hereby certifies that the
foregoing application has been considered and approved this day of ,
20 , and that the $5 application fee have been thereof received. :

Signature Date



Mark N/A by all that do not pertain to your event.

1)

2)

3)
4)
5)
6)

7

Applicant must provide the City with commercial general hablhty insurance that
names the C1ty of Hartford as an additional insured — covering the duration of the
event, ~/£ AT

Applicant must plan a route for emergency vehicles and contact Hartford Fire &
Rescue to determine need for EMS presence at the event. Y €<% - Co-1
Applicant must supply sufficient security control. y-£4 T

Applicant must verify that ample parking is available. <« .
Applicant must supply garbage receptacles. yrz’; s il

S

Applicant must supply public restroom facilities (portable toilets). ~/-¢ €
Applicant must supply clean-up crew. &2 3 T !
; !

Please initial each of the above verifying compliance.



ORDINANCE #703
CITY OF HARTFORD

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING A PARK AND RECREATION BOARD TO
OVERSEE QUALITY OF LIFE PROJECTS, WITHIN THE CITY OF HARTFORD,
MINNEHAHA COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, PURSUANT TO SDCL, CHAPTER 9-
38.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF HARTFORD, MINNEHAHA COUNTY,
SOUTH DAKOTA THAT ORDINANCE 430 SHALL BE AMENDED WITH THE
ADDITION OF CHAPTER 1.06 - PARK AND RECREATION BOARD AND SHALL
READ AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1.0601: PURPOSE. The purpose of this Ordinance is to establish a Park and
Recreation Board pursuant to and as authorized by SDCL Chapter 9-38 of the South
Dakota Codified Laws within the City of Hartford, South Dakota, for purpose of
investigation and recommendation to the Hartford City Council as to quality of life
matters including but not limited to: the care, regulation and management of the City’s
public parks and sports complex and the operation of the public bike and recreation trail
system.

Section 1.0602: MEMBERSHIP. The Park and Recreation Board shall consist of seven
(7) members — one (1) non-voting member shall be a city council representative,
appointed by the Mayor with approval of the city council; one (1) non-voting member
shall be a city staff representative, appointed by the Mayor with approval of the city
council; and there shall be five (5) voting members from the public at large. The
members shall be appointed by the Mayor with the approval of the City Council.

Section 1.0603: TERMS. Terms of the Public members shall be as follows: The first
year committee will determine one, two and three year terms. During the first year, one
committee member from the public will have a one year term, two committee members
from the public will have a two year terms and two committee members from the public
will have a three year term. Successive terms shall be for a period of three (3) years. The
Mayor, with approval of the City Council will appoint a council member and staff
member on an annual basis. The members shall serve on the Park and Recreation Board
without pay and at the pleasure of the City Council.

Section 1.0604: ELECTED OFFICERS. The Park and Recreation Board shall elect a
chairperson and vice-chairperson for a one year term at the first meeting of the
Committee each calendar year. The chairperson shall call the meetings of the
Committee; preside at the meetings; act as spokesperson for the Committee; and perform
all duties approved by the City council. The vice-chairperson shall exercise the duties of
the chairperson in the absence, disability or disqualification of the chairperson. In the
absence of the chairperson and vice-chairperson, an acting chairperson shall be elected by
the members present.



Section 1.0605: SECRETARY. The chairperson of the committee shall appoint the
secretary of said committee. It shall be the duty of the secretary to send all notices for the
meetings of said committee; compose the agenda for each meeting; keep and preserve the
minutes; have custody and keep all documents and papers filed with the said committee;
and perform such other duties as may be prescribed by said committee, with the approval
of the City Council. This person may be either a voting or non-voting committee
member.

Section 1.0606: REPORTING TO THE CITY COUNCIL. The Council member serving
on the Committee will advise and consult with the City Council and city officials as to
the work and recommendation of said committee.

Section 1.0607: MEETINGS. The committee shall meet once a month if there is
business to conduct and may also meet on the call of the chairperson or Mayor. Notice of
all meetings shall be placed on the city’s website at least 24 hours prior to the meeting.
Meeting date and time will be determined by the Committee.

Section 1.0608: QUORUM. Three (3) voting members will constitute a quorum.

Section 1.0609: ABSENCES, REMOVALS, RESIGNATIONS AND VACANCIES.
To be excused, members of the Committee shall notify the chairman or secretary when
they intend to be absent from a meeting. Failure to make this notification prior to the
meeting shall result in an unexcused absence.

Member of the committee may be removed by the Mayor, with the approval of the City
Council.

A member may resign from the committee by sending a letter of resignation to the Mayor
or Chairman of the committee.

Vacancies shall be filled by the Mayor, with the approval of the City Council.
Successors shall serve out the unexpired term of the member being replaced.

Section 1.0610: EFFECTIVE DATE AND ENACTMENT. This Ordinance shall
become effective twenty (20) days after the last date of publication of said Ordinance.

Dated this 2" day of February 2021

Jeremy Menning, Mayor



ATTEST:
(seal)

Karen Wilber, Finance Officer

1t Reading of Rezone Ordinance: February 2, 2021
2" Reading & Adoption: February 16, 2021
Publication: February 26, 2021

Effective: March 18, 2021



Park Boards/Committee Comparisons

City How # of How Seats Filled | Length | Pay/Wage | How Often are Officers Budget
Organized Members of Term Meetings
Harrisburg | Set up by 5-9 members | Appointed in May | 3 years Not Paid Once per quarter | Chair Budget
Ordinance —none can by Mayor with city — Can hold special | Vice-Chair | request are
hold an council approval meetings if Secretary to be
elective office needed (Takes submitted to
minutes) City before
7/1
Tea Set up by Max of 9 Recommendations | 2 years Not Paid Once per month Chair All expenses
Ordinance members by Park Board w/ Vice-Chair | must be
allowed approval of city (City Park approved by
council & Rec City Council
Director
acts as
Secretary)

Brandon Set up as 5 voting Appointed by 4 years $40 per Once per month Chair Budget
Committee members — Mayor with (council meeting Vice-Chair | requests or
by City plus 1 council | approval of city members (Chair will expenditures
(not by rep and 1-2 council are appoint must be
Ordinance) city staff annually) Secretary approved by

Reps, all non- for agenda, | city council
voting notices &
minutes)

Mobridge | Set up by 7 members — | Appointed by 3 years Not Paid Once per month Chair Board shall

Ordinance with one Mayor with Vice-Chair | submita
member approval of city Secretary budget
being from council Request to
the City the city by
Council 8/15

Harrisburg — Board shall act in an advisory role to the City Council on matters related to the establishment, improvement, care
for, regulation and management of a system of public parks and parkways in and for the City. They shall provide a proposed
budget to the city each year, shall provide an annual assessment of the public parks and parkways in and for the city. May be
requested to assist the City with identifying design and funding improvements, fundraising and any other matters related to
maintaining and improving the park system. They cannot expense funds or incur expenses unless approved by City Council.

Tea — The Board decides typically season dates, game times, registration cost, uniforms and any other business pertaining to city
sponsored activities or programs. Any major needs such as more park space, field rental for programs or major upgrades to
current facilities are decisions that are vetted through the Board by must be approved by city council. Tea has a Park & Recreation
Director that is a city employee and this person prepares the agendas, informational packets, and takes the minutes for the Park
Board meetings.

Brandon — The Park Advisory Committee is established for the purpose of investigation and providing recommendations to the
Brandon City Council as to matters pertaining to the care, regulation, and management of the City’s public parks and operating a
system of public recreation. The council representative will serve as the advisor to the city council.

Mobridge — The Board’s duties consists of overseeing and making recommendations to the city council regarding the public parks,
pools and other facilities (including cemetery). Devise a comprehensive plan for the parks and recreation system that addresses
the current and future needs of parks and facilities. To review and make recommendations to the city council affecting the
establishment, improvement, maintenance and regulation of the parks — they regulate all tree planting and trimming in the park &
boulevards. They employ a Recreation Director that directs all work in the operation and maintenance of the public parks and
recreation programs. The director will oversee any employees of the parks.




ORDINANCE #704

AN AMENDMENT TO ORDINANCE #430, TITLE 10, CHAPER 10.01 — CABLE TELEVISION

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HARTFORD, SOUTH DAKOTA THAT
THE FOLLOWING CHAPTER OF ORDINANCE #430 IS HEREBY AMENDEMENT TO READ AS

FOLLOWS:

CHAPTER 10.01 — CABLE TELEVISION

10.0101

10.0102

Definitions. For the purpose of this ordinance, the following terms, phrases, words
and their derivations shall have the meaning given herein. When not inconsistent
with the context, words used in present tense include the future; words in the
singular number include the plural number.

A. “Cable Television System,” “Cable System’ or “CATV” shall mean a system
utilizing coaxial cable and certain electronic and other components which deliver
to subscribing members of the public various communications services.

B. “FCC" shall mean Federal Communications Commission.

C. "Grantee” shall mean Goldenwest Cablevision Inc., or an affiliate or successor in
accordance with the provisions of this Franchise.

D. “Subscribers” are those persons contracting to receive cable television reception
services furnished under this Franchise by Grantee.

E. “Cable Television Reception Service” shall mean the simultaneous delivery by the
Grantee to television receivers or any other suitable type of audio-video
communications receivers of the signals of over-the-air television broadcast
stations licensed by the Federal Communications Commission and authorized to
be carried over said system; and such additional closed-circuit channels at the
option of Grantee.

F. “Affiliate” or “Affiliated Company” shall mean a corporation, partnership or other
business entity which is wholly owned by the same person or persons who own
Goldenwest Cablevision, Inc.

G. "“City” means the City of Hartford, South Dakota, a municipal corporation.

Qualifications of Grantee and Grant of Nonexclusive Authority. Whereas the City has
approved of the legal, character, financial, technical and other qualifications of the
Grantee and the adequacy and feasibility of the Grantee’s construction arrangements
as part of a full public proceeding affording due process, including notice to all
interested persons and members of the public, there is hereby granted by the City to
the Grantee a nonexclusive franchise, right and privilege to construct, erect, operate,
modify and maintain in, upon, along, across, above and over and under the




10.0103

10.0104

10.0105

10.0106

highways, streets, alleys, sidewalks, public ways and public places now laid out or
dedicated and all extensions thereof, and additions thereto, in the City, poles, wires,
cables, underground conduits, manholes and other television conductors and fixtures
necessary for the maintenance and operation in the City of a Cable Television
System for the purpose of distributing television and radio signals, and other
electronic impulses in order to furnish television and radio programs to the public.
The right so granted includes the right to use and occupy said streets, alleys, public
ways and public places and all manner of easements for the purposes herein set
forth.

Duration and Acceptance of Franchise. The Franchise granted the Grantee herein
shall be deemed effective June 1, 2021 and shall be reviewed every three years and
terminate May 31, 2031, subject to renewal for periods of reasonable duration on
the same terms and conditions as contained herein, or on such different or
additional terms and conditions as may be lawfully specified by the City and as are
consistent with the requirements of Rule 76.31 of the Federal Communications
Commission. No renewal hereof shall be granted unless authorized by the City
following a public hearing. Grantee shall be awarded a franchise renewal provided
its applications shows that its CATV service during the preceding franchise period
has reflected material compliance with the terms of this Franchise Ordinance and a
good faith effort to serve the needs and interests of the service area.

Compliance with Applicable Laws, Regulations, Ordinances and Codes.

A. The Grantee shall at all times, operate and maintain its Cable Television System
in full compliance with the rules, regulations and standards of the FCC and any
applicable rules, regulations and standards of the State of South Dakota.

B. The Grantee shall at all times during the life of this Franchise, be subject to all
lawful exercise of the police power by the City and to any such reasonable
regulations as the City shall hereafter provide.

Territorial Area Involved. This Franchise relates to the present territorial limits of the
City and to any area henceforth added thereto during the term of this Franchise.

Liability and Indemnification. Grantee shall at all times keep in effect the following
types of insurance coverage:

A. Workers Compensation upon its employees engaged in any manner in the
installation or servicing of its plant and equipment within the City of Hartford.

B. Property Damage Liability insurance to the extent of One Hundred Thousand
Dollars ($100,000.00) as to any person and Three Hundred Thousand Dollars
($300,000.00) as to any one accident and personal injury liability insurance to the
extent of Three Hundred Thousand Dollars ($300,000.00) as to any one person
and Five Hundred Thousand Dollars ($500,000) as to any one accident.

Grantee shall indemnify, protect, and save harmless the City from and against losses
and physical damage to property and bodily injury or death to persons, including



10.0107

10.0108

10.0109

10.0110

10.0111

payments made under any Workers Compensation law which may be caused by the
erection, maintenance, use or removal of any of their attachments, poles or other
undertakings within the City, or by any action of Grantee, its agents or employees.
Grantee shall carry insurance in the above described amounts to protect the parties
hereto from and against all claims, demands, actions, suits, judgments, costs,
expenses and liabilities which may arise or result, directly or indirectly, from or by
reason of such loss, injury or damage. Grantee shall also carry such insurance as it
deems necessary to protect it from all claims under the Workers Compensation laws
in effect that may be applicable to Grantee. The City shall give the Grantee prompt
written notice of any such claims, demands, actions, suits, judgments, costs,
expenses or liabilities. All insurance required shall be and remain in full force and
effect for the entire life of the rights granted hereunder. The City retains the right to
change the insurance requirements herein by proper resolution after prior notice to
Grantee and a hearing thereon.

Operation and Maintenance of System.

A. The Grantee shall maintain an office which shall be open during all usual
business hours for the receipt of sums due by its subscribers and shall provide
for regular billing of accounts, have a locally listed telephone and be so operated
that complaints and requests for repairs for adjustments may be received at any
time.

B. The Grantee shall render safe and efficient service, make repairs promptly and
interrupt service only for good cause and for the shortest possible time. Such
interruptions insofar as possible shall be preceded by notice and shall occur
during periods of minimum use of the system.

C. The Grantee shall provide for safe, adequate and prompt service for its facilities.

Service to Schools and City. The Grantee shall provide service to elementary or
secondary school locations within the City with one terminal junction for educational
purposes upon request by the City or the school system and at no cost to the City or
to the school system. This shall mean only an energized cable to such buildings.
The cost of any internal wiring shall be borne by the institution. The Grantee shall
also provide service, within city limits, with one terminal junction to any city owned
facility and the fire station upon request at no cost to the City or the Hartford Area
Fire and Rescue, Inc.,

Emergency Use of Facilities. In the case of any emergency or disaster the Grantee
shall, upon request of the City Council, make available its facilities to the City for
emergency use during the emergency or disaster.

Safety Requirements. The Grantee shall at all times employ ordinary care and shall
install and maintain in use commonly accepted methods and devices for preventing
failures and accidents which are likely to cause damages, injuries or nuisances to the
public.

New Developments. It shall be the policy of the City to consider the amendment of
this Franchise, upon application of the Grantee, when necessary to enable the
Grantee to take advantage of any developments in the field of transmission of




television and radio signals which will afford it an opportunity more effectively,
efficiently or economically to serve its customers; provided, however, that this section
shall not be construed to require the City to make any amendment or to prohibit it
from unilaterally changing its policy stated herein.

10.0112 Limitations of Rights Granted.

A. All transmission and distribution structures, lines, and equipment erected by the
Grantee within the City shall be so located as to cause minimum interference
with the proper use of streets, alleys and other public ways and places, and to
cause minimum interference with the rights and reasonable convenience of
property owners who join any of the said streets, alleys, or other public ways and
places, and said poles or fixtures shall be removed by Grantee whenever in the
opinion of the City Council of the City of Hartford the same restrict or obstruct the
operation, maintenance, construction or reconstruction of any streets or public
places in the City of Hartford.

B. All transmission and distribution structures lines and equipment erected by the
Grantee within the City shall be located, erected and maintained so as not to
endanger or interfere with the lives of persons, or to interfere with any
installations of the City or of a public utility serving the City, or to interfere with
improvements the City may deem proper to make.

C. In the maintenance and operation of their television transmission and distribution
system in the streets, alleys, and other public places, and in the course of any
new construction or addition to their facilities Grantees shall proceed so as to
cause the least possible inconvenience to the general public. Any opening or
obstruction in the streets or other public places made by Grantees in the course
of their operations shall be guarded and protected at all times by the placement
of adequate barriers, fences, or boardings, the bounds of which, during periods
of dusk and darkness shall be clearly designated by warning lights.

D. In case of disturbance of any street, sidewalk, alley, public way, or paved areas
the Grantee shall, at its own cost and expense and in manner approved by the
City Council, replace and restore such street, sidewalk, alley, public ways or
paved area in as good a condition as before the work involving such disturbance
was done.

E. If at any time during the period of this Franchise the City shall lawfully elect to
alter or change the grade of any street, sidewalk, alley, or other public way, the
Grantee, upon reasonable notice by the City, shall remove, relate, and relocate
its poles, wires, cables, underground conduits, manholes and other fixtures at its
own expense.

F. Allinstallations of equipment shall be of a permanent natures-durable and
installed in accordance with good engineering practices, and of sufficient height
to comply with all existing City regulations ordinances and state laws so as not to
interfere in any manner with the right of the public or individual property owners
and any equipment installed in a public way or place shall not interfere with the
usual travel on such public way or usual use of such public place by the public



10.0113

and during the construction, repair, or removal thereof, shall not obstruct or
impede traffic.

. The Grantee shall, on the request of any person holding a building-moving permit

issued by the City, temporarily raise or lower its wires to permit the moving of
buildings. The reasonable expense of such temporary removal or raising or
lowering of wires shall be paid by the person requesting the same, and the
Grantee shall have the authority to require such payment in advance. The
Grantee shall be given not less than forty-eight (48) hours advance notice to
arrange for such temporary wire changes.

. The Grantee shall have the authority to trim trees overhanging upon the streets,

sidewalks and public ways and places of the City so as to prevent the branches
of such trees from coming in contact with the wires and cables of the Grantee,
except that at the option of the City, such trimming may be done by it or under its
supervision and direction at the expense of the Grantee.

In all sections of the City where the cables, wires or other like facilities of public
utilities are placed underground the Grantee shall in the future place its wires,
cables or other like facilities underground to the maximum extent that existing
technology reasonably permits the Grantee to do so.

Grantee shall, at its expense, protect, support, temporarily disconnect, relocate
on the same street, alley or public place, or remove from the street or public
place, any property of Grantee when required by the City by reason of traffic
conditions, safety, street vacation, vacation of right of way, and street
construction change or establishments of street grade, installation of sewers,
drains, water pipes, power lines, signal lines, and tracks or any other types of
structures or improvements by governmental agencies when acting in a
governmental or proprietary capacity or other structure of public improvement;
provided, however, that Grantee shall in all such cases have the privilege to
abandon any property of Grantee in place as hereinafter provided.

In the event that the use of any part of the system is discontinued for any reason
for a continuous period of twelve (12) months, or in the event such systems or
property have been installed in any street or public place without complying with
the requirements of this ordinance or the rights granted hereunder have been
terminated canceled or have expired, Grantee shall promptly remove from the
Streets, or public places all such property and poles of such system other than
any which the City may permit to be abandoned in place. In the event of such
removal, Grantee shall promptly restore the street or other area from which such
property has been removed to a condition satisfactory to the City.

Any property of Grantee to be abandoned in place shall be abandoned in such a
manner as the City may prescribe. Upon permanent abandonment of the
property of Grantee in place, it shall submit to the City an instrument to be
approved by the City, transferring to the City the ownership of such property.

Removal of Facilities Upon Reguest. Upon termination of service to any subscriber

the Grantee shall promptly remove all its facilities and equipment from the premises
of such subscriber upon his request.



10.0114

10.0115

10.0116

Transfer of Franchise. The rights granted under this ordinance may be assigned or
transferred by the Grantee, provided, however, that the proposed assignee or
transferee must show financial responsibility to the satisfaction of the City and must
agree to comply with the provisions of this ordinance. The City’s acceptance of the
financial responsibility of the assignee or transferee shall not be unreasonably
withheld.

Payment to the City. During the term of the franchise granted hereunder and so long
as Grantee or its successors or assigns operate the Cable Television System,
commencing from the date of institution of service to subscribers, Grantee shall pay
to the City annually the maximum percent allowed by FCC regulations or law of the
annual “gross subscriber revenue®, as defined herein, of said Cable Television
System as compensation for the said franchise.

“Gross subscriber revenues”. Gross subscriber revenues shall include, but are not
limited to, all revenue received from basic cable and expanded basic cable, pay
cable, digital services, high definition services, digital video recorder services, video
on demand services, and any services added that are classified as cable services
under federal law.

Such payments by Grantee to City shall be in lieu of any occupation tax, license tax,
or similar levy, and shall be paid annually. Nothing herein contained, however, shall
in any way relieve Grantee or its assigns or successors from the obligation of paying
property taxes to the City of Hartford or any other governmental subdivision of the
State of South Dakota or any other taxes lawfully levied by the State of South Dakota
on the operation of the Grantee. Such payment also does not affect the
responsibility of Grantee to collect state and local sales tax on the service provided.

Grantee shall file with the City, within ninety (90) days after the expiration of any
fiscal year of Grantee during the term of the rights granted hereunder, a statement
prepared by a Certified Public Accountant showing the gross subscriber revenue as
defined herein. It shall be the duty of Grantee to pay to the City within fifteen (15)
days after the time for filing such statement.

Erection, Removal, and Common Use of Poles.

A. No poles or other wire-holding structures shall be erected by the Grantee without
prior approval from the City Engineer with regard to locations, heights, type or
any other pertinent aspect. However, no locations of any pole or wire-holding
structure of the Grantee shall be a vested interest and such poles or structures
shall be removed or modified by the Grantee at its own expense whenever the
City Council determines that the public convenience would be enhanced thereby.

B. There is hereby granted to the extent that the City is authorized to so do, the right
and authority to Grantee to lease, rent, or in another manner obtain the use of
towers, poles, lines, cables, and other equipments and facilities from any and all
holders of public licenses and franchises within the corporate limits of the City of
Hartford to use such towers, poles, lines, cables, and other equipment and
facilities subject to all existing and future ordinances and regulations of the City.
It is the stated intention of the City of Hartford that all other holders of public



10.0117

10.0118

10.0119

licenses and franchises within the corporate limits of the City shall cooperate with
Grantee to allow Grantee’s joint usage of their poles and pole-line facilities
whenever possible or wherever such usage does not interfere with the normal
operation of said poles and pole-lines so that the number of new or additional
poles constructed by Grantee within the City may be minimized.

C. Grantee shall grant to the City, free of expense, joint use of any and all poles
owned by them for any proper municipal purpose acceptable to Grantee, insofar
as it may be done without interfering with the free use and enjoyment of
Grantee’s own wires and fixtures, and the City shall hold Grantee harmless from
any and all claims, actions, causes of actions or damages caused by the placing
of the City’s wires or appurtenances upon the poles of Grantee. Proper regard
shall be given to all existing safety rules covering construction and maintenance
in effect at the time of construction. If, in accommodating the City’s joint use of
its poles Grantee is required to change or replace poles or install new poles, the
City shall compensate Grantee for such additional expense.

Rates.

A. Grantee shall at all times maintain on file with the City Finance Officer a schedule
setting forth all rates and charges to be made to subscribers for any service,
including installation charge.

B. This provision does not limit the right of Grantee to pass along to the subscriber
state and local sales tax or any specific copyright fees.

Complaint Procedures. Complaints regarding the quality of service, equipment
malfunctions and similar matters shall first be directed to Grantee’s office. Should
Grantee fail to satisfy a complaint, it may then be directed to the City Administrator
for investigation. In response to a complaint, Grantee shall be afforded a reasonable
opportunity to present written statements of its position. The City Administrator shall
attempt to resolve the complaints, but if this cannot be achieved, the City
Administrator shall submit a recommendation to the City Council recommending: (1)
the complaint be dismissed, or (2) corrective action be taken by Grantee. Appeal
from the City Council’s action may be made to the appropriate judicial or
administrative forum.

Compliance with FCC Franchise Standards. Pursuant to applicable FCC standards
the following recitations and provisions are set forth:

A. Grantee’s legal, character, financial, technical and other qualifications and the
adequacy and feasibility of its construction arrangements, have been approved
by the City Council of the City of Hartford after consideration in a full public
proceeding, affording due process to all interested parties.

B. The initial franchise period of this agreement shall be ten (10) years in duration
and the renewal franchise periods shall be for a length of time agreed upon by
both parties. The franchise granted by this agreement shall be reviewed every
three years.



10.0120

10.0121

10.0122

10.0123

C. The City Council has specified guidelines in charging rates. No changes in rates
charged to subscribers shall be made except as they shall be deemed approved
by the City Council as provided herein as governed by FCC Regulations.

D. The franchise fee shall be the maximum percent allowed by FCC regulations or

law of Grantee’s “gross subscriber revenues” per year from cable television
operations in the City.

Grantee Rules.

A. The Grantee shall have the authority to promulgate such rules, regulations, terms
and conditions covering the conduct to this business as shall be reasonably
necessary to enable the Grantee to exercise its rights and perform its obligations
under this Ordinance.

B. All such rules, regulations, terms and conditions promulgated under 10.0120 (A),
shall not be in conflict with the provisions hereof, or applicable federal or state
law or rules promulgated by the City in the exercise of its regulatory authority
granted hereunder.

C. One copy of all such rules, regulations, terms and conditions promulgated under
10.0120 (A) together with any amendments, additions or deletions thereof, shall
be kept currently on file with the City Finance Officer, and another copy thereof
shall be maintained for public inspection during normal business hours at
Grantee’s office in the City; no such rules, regulations, terms, conditions or
amendments, additions or deletions thereto shall take effect unless and until so
filed and

Unauthorized Cable Tapping. It shall be unlawful for any person or persons to obtain
any Cable Television services from any cable television company or any firm or
private person by installing, rearranging or tampering with any facilities or equipment
of said Cable Television Company unless the same is done with the knowledge of
and with the permission of the Cable Television Company. Any person or persons
found guilty of a violation of any of the provisions of this Section shall be deemed
guilty of a misdemeanor.

Separability.

A. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion of this Ordinance
is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent
jurisdiction such portion shall be deemed a separate distinct and independent
provision and such holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions
hereof.

B. Should any provision of this Franchise be inconsistent or at variance with any
rule, regulation or policy, in whole or in part, of the Federal Communications
Commission or any other agency having jurisdiction such provision shall be
invalid, but the remaining provisions hereof shall not be affected thereby.

Publication. Grantee shall pay to the City a sum of money sufficient to reimburse it
for all expenses incurred by it in connection with the publication and passage of this



ordinance and the rights granted to Grantee hereunder. Such payment shall be
made by Grantee to City within thirty (30) days after City shall furnish Grantee with a
written statement of such expense.

The Grantee shall assume the cost of publication of this Franchise as such
publication is required by law and such is payable upon the Grantee’s filing of
acceptance of this Franchise.

10.0124 Ordinances Repealed. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are
hereby repealed.

Dated this ____ day of , 2021.

Mayor, Jeremy Menning

ATTEST:

Finance Officer, Karen Wilbur

First Reading: February 16, 2021

Second Reading and Adoption: March 2, 2021
Publication: March 12, 2021

Effective Date: April 1, 2021



Hartford Area Fire and Rescue

February City Council Report

January Call Recap

29 Total Calls

12 City of Hartford

February Training

EMS  Psychological, neurological, seizures, and cardiac arrest management.

Fire Radio communications.

Combined CPR on downed firefighter.



Engineer’s Report e S'-

February 16, 2021 BLNBONSY  TOCKWELL

Wastewater Treatment Facility

The City is pursuing construction of a Wastewater Treatment Facility located at the I-90 Buffalo Ridge
Interchange. Various tfreatment options are to be considered for the facility. The Council concluded
their interviews for engineering services and are negotiating contracts with the selected firm.

Update | Updated design agreements were presented at the last Council meeting and discussed.
The scope reflects the second scoping meeting held on January 227 with City officials and staff. In
general, the scope of work includes surveying the project limits, evaluating 3 freatment alternatives,
designing the selected treatment system and developing construction documents for bidding. The
revised scope includes bidding the project in April of 2022. The agreement was tabled by Council
and will be presented again at the February 16t meeting. City staff has also requested a proposal for
Stockwell to study developing a regional wastewater treatment entity to serve the Hartford, Crooks,
Ellis and NW Sioux Falls region. The agreement will be presented at the Council meeting

Action | An agreement to provide engineering services and schedule will be presented for council
consideration.

: ,a.—"""-\i Regional Wastewater Treatment Study
,\x ?\\ City staff requested a proposal for Stockwell to study the
e ,( : \x} . feasibility of developing a regional wastewater
""" \‘ : freatment entity to serve the Hartford, Crooks, Ellis and
Rt S}_tudy'Aream_ir “L“l NW Sioux Falls region. The agreement will be presented
S A { }““""*T_"“" at the Council meeting for consideration.
] I*
‘?u = ,I' I Action | An agreement to study the feasibility of
’-’ﬁ' ol e R4 “ developing a regional wastewater treatment entity to
AR ‘\. L & serve the Hartford, Crooks, Ellis and NW Sioux Falls region
£ ey el o will be presented to the Council for consideration.

9th Street Improvements w

The City approved a resolution of necessity to construct
improvements along 9t Street from Mundt Ave to Vandemark Ave.
Improvements include new water mains, sanitary sewer extension
and roadway improvements. The roadway was constructed with
curb and gutter and asphalt pavement. Zacharias Construction was
awarded the construction contract. The project is substantially
complete. Zacharias Construction was nofified of the Council’s
action to reject the Contractor’s proposal to address the asphalt
that was paved in wet conditions. The contractor will perform the
repair in the spring.

1 | Page



Engineer’s Report e S'-

February 16, 2021 BLNBONSY  TOCKWELL

Ruud and Opal Lane Intersection

Improvements

The scope of this project is to improve surfacing at the Ruud and
Opal intersection. Work will generally include removing the
asphalt, repairing underground storm sewer infrastructure, and
restoring it to grade. Zacharias Construction was awarded the
construction contract. The project is substantially complete. Final
pay applications are being reviewed with the contractor. Final
payment will be presented at a future council meefing.

Vandemark Avenue
Boulevards along Vandemark Avenue will be inspected in the spring. Areas in need of grading,
overseeding or other work will be addressed by Stockwell.

CIP Updates and Rate Study

The scope of this project is to update the city’s CIP and conduct a rate study analysis on the water
and sewer fund. Stockwell staff will assist with cost estimates and project planning in an effort to
evaluate and budget for future projects. The 2020 CIP was finalized and delivered to City Staff.
Stockwell will begin to evaluate water and sewer rates as the WWTF project progresses.

Industrial Park Sanitary T T, P

Sewer Extension

The scope of this project is to construct
and extend sanitary sewer facilities to
the City's industrial park located at the
intersection of Western Avenue & 258" il
Street. The extension is approximately s 5

1.3 miles in length. All easements are secured and filed at the county courthouse. Construction
documents are complete and ready to bid. Stockwell will move forward with bidding once
approved.

- | | !

2 | Page



Engineer’s Report e S'-

February 16, 2021 BLNBONSY  TOCKWELL

Mickelson Road Improvements
The Mickelson Road project was a full reconstruction of the roadway and utilities from Patrick Avenue
to Hwy 38. The construction was completed in 2019.
Warranty repairs are complete except for the mill
and overlay above the box culvert which will occur
spring of 2021. The remaining scope of work for the
project includes working with FEMA to map the
revised floodway and floodplains of the creek that
passes under Mickelson Road through the new box
culverts. Stockwell staff is working through FEMA's
Process.

Update | Revised LOMA documents were delivered
to FEMA last week. FEMA staff will review over the
coming months.

Force Account

Stockwell provides services to city staff as needed under a force account agreement. Services
typically include plan reviews, costs estimates or other routine services as requested. Plan reviews
typically include preliminary plans, conditional use requests, site plans, engineering documents and
plafs.

Update | Since our last report, Stockwell staff provided force account services for the following
projects: Western Meadows Oversizing Reimbursement Request = GIS Updates = McCluskey's Addition
Plat Review

Action | An agreement for engineering force account services will be presented to the Council for
consideration.

3 | Page



4

STOCKW-=LL

AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Project: Regional Wastewater Study Stockwell Project No.: 21064

This Agreement for Professional Services (hereinafter “Agreement”) is made and entered info this 12th day of February,
2021, by and between STOCKWELL ENGINEERS, INC., 801 North Phillips Avenue, Suite 100, Sioux Falls, SD 57104,
(hereinafter “Engineer”) and CITY OF HARTFORD, (hereinafter “Client”), for the services described under the Scope of
Services (the “Services”).

CLIENT: City of Hartford

Address: 125 N Main Avenue | Hartford, SD 57033

Scope of Services: client hereby agrees to retain Engineer to perform the Services as outlined in the attached
Proposal for Professional Services dated February 12, 2021. In general, the Project consists of preparing a regional study
to evaluate the feasibility of collecting and treating wastewater within the Hartford, Crooks, Ellis and Northwestern
Sioux Falls region.

Compensaiion: In consideration of these Services, the Client agrees to pay Engineer compensation as follows:

Basic Compensation: Lump sum $38,000.00 excluding sales tax
Additional Services Multiplier: 1.0 times the expense incurred by the Engineer

Reimbursable Expense Multiplier: 1.0 times the expense incurred by the Engineer

The attached Proposal for Professional Services and Standard Terms and Conditions are made a part hereof and
incorporated into this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement is accepted on the date last written below, subject to the terms and conditions
above stated and the provisions set forth herein.

CLIENT STOCKWELL ENGINEERS, INC.
Signed: Signed:

Name (printed): Name (printed):_Jon Brown, P.E.
Title: Title: President

Date: Date:

801 N. Phillips Ave, Suite 100, Sioux Falls, SD 57104 stockwellengineerscom 7 605.338.6668




Proposal for Professional Services S\'

City of Hartford
Regional Wastewater Study

STOCKW:Z=LL
21064 | SEl No.
Study Area Map | Encl
February 12, 2021

Mrs. Teresa Sidel
City of Hartford
cityhall@hartfordsd.us

Re: Proposal for Professional Services
Regional Wastewater Study

Dear Mrs. Teresa Sidel,

Thank you for your consideration of our proposal. Stockwell Engineers, Inc. (Stockwell) proposes to
provide professional services for a Regional Wastewater Study (the “Project”). Stockwell’s services will
be provided in the manner described in this Proposal subject to the terms and conditions set forth in
the attached “Standard Terms and Conditions”. The City of Hartford is referred to as the “Client.”

Acknowledgments

Client: City of Hartford
Project: Regional Wastewater Study

Description: In general, the Project consists of preparing a regional study to evaluate the feasibility of
collecting and treating wastewater within the Hartford, Crooks, Ellis and Northwestern Sioux Falls
region. Study Area shall be as identified in the attached illustration.

Scope of Basic Services

The following is a scope of work meant to describe services to be provided to the Client for the
abovementioned project. Work listed below will be completed by Stockwell Engineers, Inc.
(Stockwell) unless otherwise stated. Work not explicitly listed shall be considered an additional service.
Stockwell to perform services in a phased sequence. Owner to provide such reviews, approvals, and
consents from others as may be necessary for completion of each phase or milestone of the Project.
Significant changes to previously approved phases shall be considered an additional service. The
scope is organized into the following phases.

Phase 1 | Project Initiation

1.1  Coordinate and conduct project kickoff meeting with Client’s staff.
1.2 Review all background information made available to Stockwell by Client.
1.3 Establish list of stakeholders. Anficipated Major Stakeholders include the following:

1.3.1 City of Hartford

801 N. Phillips Ave, Suite 100, Sioux Falls, SD 57104 stockwellengineerscom 7 605338.6668 Page 1 of 3



mailto:cityhall@hartfordsd.us

Proposal for Professional Services

City of Hartford
Regional Wastewater Study

1.3.2 City of Crooks

1.3.3 Town of Ellis

1.3.4 City of Sioux Falls
1.3.5 Minnehaha County
1.3.6 LCEDA/MCEDA
1.3.7 SDDENR

1.4 Schedule and coordinate progress meetings when needed and as initiated by Stockwell.
Prepare and distribute meeting notes to attendees.

Deliverables: Meeting Notes

Phase 2 | Inventory and Evaluate
2.1 Request information from Major Stakeholders. Data to be provided includes:

2.1.1  Growth plans
2.1.2 GIS data regarding parcels and elevation terrain.
2.1.3 Inventory of existing wastewater facilities.

2.2 Review background information available to Stockwell

2.3 Develop population and growth trends for Study Area

2.4 Develop sanitary sewer basins for Study Area

2.5 Estimate future wastewater flow rates and wastewater strength projected for Study Area.

2.6 Evaluate buildout of treatment and collection systems to serve Study Area. Propose
general locations for future treatment facilities, frunk main systems and lift stations.

2.7 Develop preliminary cost opinions of construction and estimated O&M costs.

2.8 Assist Client in developing overall project budget. Client to develop funding strategy.

2.9 Review preliminary layouts, costs and budget with Client and Major Stakeholders.

Phase 3 | Regional Study

3.1 Prepare Regional Study. Regional Study to contain information suitable to convey to the
Client the following:

3.1.1 Impacted stakeholders

3.1.2  Sewer basins and limits of system serviceability

3.1.3 General layout of treatment and collection systems to serve Study Area
3.1.4 Preliminary cost opinion for construction and estimated O&M costs
3.1.5 Client's budget and funding strategy

3.2 Submit one electronic pdf copy of the Regional Study to Client and Major Stakeholders for
review.

3.3 Address comments to review documents and incorporate into final deliverables.

3.4 Deliver electronic pdf copies of the finalized Regional Study to Client and Major
Stakeholders.

Stockwell’s services under regional study phase will be considered complete on the date when
Stockwell has delivered to Client the finalized Regional Study.

801 N. Phillips Ave., Suite 100, Sioux Falls, SD 57104 stockwellengineerscom 7 605.338.6668 Page 2 of 3




Proposal for Professional Services

City of Hartford
Regional Wastewater Study

Deliverables: Regional Study

Additional Services

A non-comprehensive outline of additional services and exclusions from Stockwell’s proposal are
listed below. If authorized in writing by Client, Stockwell will furnish additional services over and above
the amount set forth by this agreement. Compensation for additional services will be at Stockwell's
current hourly rates or otherwise as mutually agreed upon by both parties.

=  Environmental Review

= Geotechnical or other exploratory services

= Coordinating and Negotiating Land Acquisitions
= Survey

= Development of Cost Recovery Districts

= Public Meetings

= Construction Documents

Compensation

Client shall pay Stockwell for Basic Services set forth above as follows:

1.1 A Lump Sum amount of $38,000.00. Compensation will not exceed the total Lump Sum
amount unless approved in writing by the Owner.

1.2  The Lump Sum includes compensation for Engineer's services and services of Engineer's
Subcontractors and Subconsultants, if any. Appropriate amounts have been incorporated
in the Lump Sum to account for labor costs, overhead, profit, and expenses (other than
any expressly allowed Reimbursable Expenses).

1.3 In addition to the Lump Sum, Engineer is also entitled to reimbursement from Owner for
Reimbursable Expenses.

1.4 The portion of the Lump Sum amount billed for Engineer's services will be based upon
Engineer's estimate of the percentage of the total services actually completed during the
billing period. Engineer may also bill for any Reimbursable Expenses incurred during the
billing period.

Sincerely,

ST

Jon Brown, P.E.
President

801 N. Phillips Ave., Suite 100, Sioux Falls, SD 57104 stockwellengineerscom 7 605.338.6668 Page 3 of 3




Regional Wastewater Study City of

Study Area Hartford




STOCKW=LL

STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS

A.

Commencement of Services.

The Services will be commenced immediately upon receipt of the signed Proposal
(the "Agreement”). If after commencement of the Services, the Project is delayed
for any reason beyond Stockwell's control for more than 60 days, the terms and
conditions contained herein will be subject to revision by Stockwell. Subsequent
modifications to this Agreement must be in writing and signed by the parties to the

and offsite operations, and owned, non-owned, or hired
vehicles, with a combined single limit of $1,000,000.

(c) Commercial general liability insurance covering claims for
injuries to members of the public or damage to property of
others arising out of any covered negligent act or omission
of Stockwell with limits of not less than $1,000,000 per

Agreement. occurrence and $3,000,000 in the aggregate.

(d) Professional liability insurance of $1,000,000 per occurrence

B. Fees and Payment. and in the aggregate.

1.0 Invoices. Compensation for Services will be as designated in this 1.2 Professional Liability. Stockwell agrees to indemnify and hold Client
Agreement. Services based on Stockwell's standard hourly rates will be harmless from and against claims, losses, damages, expenses, costs,
those rates currently in effect at the time the Services are rendered. Hourly including reasonable attorney's fees and expenses, but only to the
rates are subject to change upon 30 days’ written notice, including during proportionate extent caused by the negligence of Stockwell.
the term of this Agreement. Client must reimburse Stockwell for out-of-
pocket expenses directly attributable to the Project, such as: (1) living and 1.3 Hazardous Materials — Indemnification by Client. Client understands
traveling expenses of Stockwell's employees when away from the home and agrees Stockwell has not created nor contributed to the creation or
office on business connected with the Project; and (2) additional existence of any types of hazardous or toxic wastes, materials, chemical
contracted third-party services to be charged in accordance with the rates compounds, or substances, or any other type of environmental hazard or
in effect at the time the services are rendered. pollution, whether latent or patent, at Client's premises, or in connection

with or related to the Project with respect to which Stockwell has been

2.0 Payment Due. Stockwell will deliver to Client invoices monthly. Payment retained to provide Services. The compensation to be paid Stockwell for
will be due within 30 days after the date of the invoice Services is in no way commensurate with, and has not been calculated with

reference to, the potential risk of injury or loss which may be caused by the

3.0 Failure to Pay. Client agrees timely payment is a material term of this exposure of persons or property to such substances or conditions.
Agreement and failure to make timely payment as agreed will constitute a Therefore, to the fullest extent permitted by law, Client agrees to defend,
breach hereof. In the event payment for Services rendered has not been indemnify and hold harmless Stockwell, its agents, officers, directors,
made within 30 days from the date of the invoice, Stockwell may, after to employees, contractors and consultants, from and against any and all
Client giving 7 days' written notice, and without penalty or liability of any claims, damages, and expenses, whether direct, indirect, consequential or
nature, and without waiving any claim against Client, suspend all Services otherwise, including, but not limited to, attorneys' fees and court costs,
to be performed. Upon receipt of payment in full for Services rendered, arising out of, or resulting from the discharge, escape. release, or saturation
plus interest charges, Stockwell will continue with the Services, but all of smoke, vapors, soot, fumes, acid, alkaline, toxic chemicals, liquid gases,
deadlines for Stockwell's performance of services will be extended for a or other materials, irritants, contaminants, or pollutants in or into the
period of time equal to the delay in Stockwell's receipt of payment. atmosphere, or on, onfto upon, in or into the surface or subsurface or soil,
Payment of all compensation due Stockwell pursuant to this Agreement will water, or water courses, objects, or any tangible or intangible matter,
be a condition precedent to Client using any of Stockwell's Services' work whether sudden or not.
product under this Agreement.

1.4 No Governmental Action Liability. Stockwell will not be liable for

4.0 Interest on Late Payments. In order to defray carrying charges resulting from damages arising out of or resulting from the actions or inaction of
delayed payments, interest at the rate of 1.5% per month will be added to government agencies, including, but not limited to, permit processing,
the unpaid balance of each invoice. The inferest period will commence environmental impact reports, general plans and amendments thereto,
45 days after the date of the original invoice and will terminate upon date zoning matters, annexations or consolidations, use or conditional use
of payment. Payments will be first credited to interest and then to principal. permits, and building permits. Client agrees to defend, indemnify and hold

harmless Stockwell, its agents, officers, directors, employees, contractors,

C. Owner's Responsibilities. and consultants from any and all such liabilities (including reasonable

attorneys' fees and court costs), other than that caused by the negligent

1.0 Client to Provide Information. Unless otherwise provided for under this acts, errors or omissions of Stockwell, arising out of or resulting from the
Agreement, Client will provide information in a timely manner regarding same.
requirements for and limitations on the Project, including Client's Program
objectives, schedule, constraints and criteria, including space requirements 1.5 No Project Liability. Notwithstanding any provisions in this Agreement
and relationships, flexibility, expandability, special equipment, systems and to the contrary, if the Project involves construction, as that term is generally
site requirements. Within 15 days after receipt of a written request from understood, and Stockwell does not provide Services during construction,
Stockwell, Client must furnish the requested information as necessary and including, but not limited, to, observation, site visits, shop drawing review,
relevant for Stockwell to evaluate, give notice of or enforce lien rights. and design clarifications, Client agrees to defend, indemnify and hold

harmless Stockwell, its agents, officers, directors, employees, contractors

2.0 Client to Provide Contractors. Client will furnish the services of a contractor and consultants from any and all liability (including reasonable attorneys’
who along with Client will be responsible for creating the overall Project fees and court costs) arising out of the Project or this Agreement.
Schedule. Client will adjust the Project Schedule, if necessary, as the Project
proceeds. 1.6 Warranty. Stockwell makes no warranties of any kind, including any

implied warranty of merchantability or of fitness for any particular purpose.

3.0 Client to Provide Representative. Client will identify a representative
authorized to act on Client's behalf with respect to the Project. Client will 2.0 Documents. Notwithstanding the foregoing, all computer programs, work
render decisions and approve Stockwell's submittals in a timely manner in product, inventions, patents, copyrights, software, and other like data
order to avoid unreasonable delay in the orderly and sequential progress developed during the course of the Project, are and will remain Stockwell's
of Stockwell's Services. sole property.

Stockwell's liability to Client for any errors or omissions is limited solely

4.0 Client to Provide Notice. Client will provide to Stockwell prompt written to the correction of residual errors, minor maintenance, or updates as
notice if Client becomes aware of any fault or defect in the Project, needed.
including errors, omissions or inconsistencies in Stockwell's instruments of
service. 2.2 __Environmental. Environmental Audit/Site Assessment reports are

prepared for Client's use only. Client agrees to defend, indemnify, and

D. Miscellaneous Provisions. hold harmless Stockwell, its agents, officers, directors, employees,

contractors and consultants against all damages, claims, expenses, and

1.0  Insurance/Indemnification/Risk Allocation losses (including reasonable attorneys' fees and court costs) arising out of

1.1 Insurance/Limitation of Stockwell's Liability. Stockwell will maintain
the following insurance coverages.
(a) Worker's compensation insurance pursuant to state law.
(b) Business automobile insurance covering claims for injuries to
members of the public and/or damages to property of
others arising from use of motor vehicles, including onsite

or resulting from any reuse of the Environmental Audit/Site Assessment
reports without Stockwell's written authorization.

Nothing contained in this Agreement may be construed or
interpreted as requiring Stockwell to assume the status of a generator,
storer, transporter, treater, or disposal facility as those terms appear within
the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act, 42 US.C.A., §6901 et seq.,

801 N. Phillips Ave, Suite 100, Sioux Falls, SD 57104

stockwellengineerscom 7 605.338.6668

Page 112




3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

10.0

11.0

12.0

as amended, or within any state statute governing the generation,
treatment, storage, and disposal of waste.

Injury to Workers on Project. Client agrees Stockwell will be named an
Additional Insured on construction contractors' insurance policy for
commercial general liability insurance, and Client agrees to insert into all
contracts for construction between Client and construction contractors a
provision requiring the construction contractors to defend, indemnify and
hold harmless both Client and Stockwell from any and all actions arising out
of the construction Project, including, but not limited to, injury fo or death
of any worker on the job site, not caused by the sole negligence of Client
or Stockwell.

Probable Construction Cost Opinions. Any opinion of probable
construction costs for the Project considered and designed under this
Agreement will be prepared by Stockwell through the exercise of its
experience and judgment in applying presently available cost data, but it
is recognized Stockwell has no control over the cost of labor and materials,
the construction contractors’ methods of determining prices, competitive
bidding procedures, market conditions, and unknown field conditions.
Stockwell cannot and does not guarantee proposals, bids, or the Project
construction costs will not vary from Stockwell's opinion of probable
construction costs.

Site Visits. Visits to the construction site and observations made by
Stockwell as part of the Services during construction under this Agreement
will not make Stockwell responsible for, not relieve the construction
contractors of the obligation to conduct comprehensive monitoring of the
work sufficient to ensure conformance with the intent of the contract
documents, will not make Stockwell responsible for, nor relieve the
construction contractors of the full responsibility for all construction means,
methods, techniques, sequences, and procedures necessary for
coordinating and completing portions of the work under the construction
contracts, and will not relieve the construction contractors of the obligation
to provide all safety precautions incidental thereto. Such visits by Stockwell
are not to be construed as part of Stockwell's observation duties of the
Project site.

On-Site Observation. When Stockwell provides on-site observation
personnel as part of the Services during construction, the on-site
observation personnel will make reasonable efforts to advise Client of
observed defects and deficiencies in the contractors’ work, and to help
determine if the provisions of the Contract Documents are being fulfilled.
Their day-to-day observation will not, however, cause Stockwell to be
responsible for those duties and responsibilities which belong to the
construction contractors, including, but not limited to, full responsibility for
the means, methods, techniques, sequences, and progress of construction,
and the safety precautions incidental thereto, and for performing the
construction work in accordance with the Contract Documents.

Right of Entry. Client must provide for entry to the Project site for Stockwell’s
agents, employees, contfractors and consultants and for all necessary
equipment.

Termination. Either party may, by thirty (30) days written notice to the other,
terminate this agreement in whole or part at any time. Upon receipt of
notice, a party shall immediately discontinue all servicer affected, unless
the notice directs otherwise. If the termination is for the convenience of the
Client, no amount shall be allowed for Stockwell for unperformed service,
but Stockwell shall be compensated for services rendered through the date
of termination notice.

Default and Remedies.

9.1 Client's Default. If Client breaches any of the terms of this Agreement,
Stockwell, in addition to other rights set forth in Section 1.3 above, will give
Client written notice of default setting forth the default. If Client has not
remedied the default within 7 days of the date of default, Stockwell may
terminate this Agreement and proceed with any or all remedies provided
under applicable law.

9.2 Stockwell's Default. If Stockwell breaches any of the terms of this
Agreement, Client will give Stockwell written notice of default setting forth
the default. If Stockwell has not remedied the default within 7 days of the
date of default, Client may terminate this Agreement and proceed with
any or all remedies provided under applicable law.

Jurisdiction. This Agreement is governed by the laws of the State of South
Dakota and any action at law or other judicial proceeding arising from this
Agreement must be instituted only in Minnehaha County Circuit Court,
Sioux Falls, South Dakota, and may not be removed to federal district court,
nor may venue be changed to any other circuit court.

Waiver. Stockwell's waiver of any term, condition, or covenant or breach
of any term, condition, or covenant, will not constitute a waiver of any other
term, condition, or covenant, or the breach thereof.

Entire Agreement. This Agreement, and its attachments, constitutes the
entire understanding between Client and Stockwell relating to services to
be provided by Stockwell and supersede any prior or contemporaneous
agreements, promises, negotiations, or representations not expressly set
forth herein. Subsequent modifications or amendments to this Agreement
must be in writing and signed by the parties to this Agreement. The

13.0

14.0

15.0

16.0

foregoing notwithstanding, if Client, its agents, officers, directors,
employees, contractors and consultants request Stockwell perform extra
Services pursuant to this Agreement, Client must pay for the additional
Services even though an additional written agreement is not issued or
signed.

Successors and Assigns. All of the terms, conditions and provisions of this
Agreement will include and be for the benefit of and be binding upon the
parties and their respective successors and assigns; provided, however, no
assignment of this Agreement may be made without written consent of the
other party to this Agreement.

Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is declared invalid, illegal or
incapable of being enforced by any court of competent jurisdiction, all of
the remaining provisions of this Agreement will nevertheless continue in full
force and effect, and no provision will be deemed dependent upon any
other provision unless so expressed herein.

Force Majeure. Stockwell will not be liable to Client for delays in performing
its obligations, or for the direct or indirect cost resulting from delays that may
result from acts of nature, governmental authorities, extraordinary weather
conditions or other natural catastrophes, or any other cause beyond
Stockwell's reasonable control. Each party will take reasonable steps to
mitigate the impact of any force majeure event. Stockwell will be entitled
to an adjustment to the schedule and its compensation under this
Agreement to the extent required by the force majeure event.

Underground Utilities. If included as a Service under this Agreement,
Stockwell or its authorized consultant will conduct research in Stockwell's or
the consultant's professional opinion is necessary, and will prepare a plan
indicating the locations intended for subsurface penetrations with respect
to assumed locations of underground improvements. These Services will be
performed in a manner consistent with the ordinary standard of care.
Client recognizes the research may not identify all underground
improvements or their locations, and the information upon which Stockwell
and the consultant rely may contain errors or may not be complete. Client
agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to defend, indemnify and
hold harmless Stockwell and its agents, officers, directors, contractors and
consultants from all liability (including reasonable attorneys' fees and court
costs) of Client, its contractors or all other persons for delay or additional
compensation relating to the identification, removal, relocation, or
restoration of utilities, or damages to underground improvements resulting
from subsurface penetration locations established by Stockwell.

801 N. Phillips Ave., Suite 100, Sioux Falls, SD 57104

stockwellengineerscom

Page 2|2
7 605.338.6668




Maintenance Report — 2/16/2021

February 12, 2021

Streets
Roads — We are trying to keep the streets clean, a lot of nuisance snow and wind.
Equipment- All of the equipment is running well.
Street sweeping — The sweeper is ready to go as soon as the weather warms up.
Crossing lights — The crossing lights are all working well at this time.
Pickup — We are keeping our eyes open waiting for the right truck for the right price.
Slurry seal — The slurry seal bid date is February 25,

Water

Meters — We have been working on changing them out, we are over 360 meters at this
time on the new system. We are trying to get 10 to 15 a day.

Reports — The next report is due April 10th, 2021.

Sewer
Main list station — No issues at this time.
Reports — The January DMR is filled out and sent in. The next one is due March 28,
Lagoons — We are done discharging for now; we should be in good shape for this spring.
Sagehorn lift station — Everything is working good for now.

Mickelson road lift station — We are working on specs for a generator for this lift station,
we are planning on advertising for it in a few weeks.

Future facility — Jon has sent me a few ideas for a building to look over. We will continue
to look into ideas and hopefully get a chance soon to visit some facilities.



Park

Parks — We are servicing equipment as time allows, most of it is done.

Bike Trail — We are still waiting for the bench to get sand blasted.
Sports complex — Nothing new at this time.

Public Buildings — We have the painting done for now and will be moving items around next
week for the new carpet. We should have most of the offices back together and desks moved
next week.

Training — The safety training classes are going well. We are going to try watch one every
Tuesday after payday. The last one was on confined space safety. They average around 30
minutes for each class.

Alan is set up to take a water distribution class at the end of February, and he is scheduled for
an exam after it.



FINANCE OFFICER REPORT
February 16, 2021

Cash Report and Sales Tax Revenue: Following is a comparison of the 2020 and 2021 Cash Reports
as well as the year-to-date Sales Tax Revenue as of January 315t

January 31, 2020 January 31, 2021 Difference
Total Cash $3,969,241.69 $4,020,361.06 $ 51,119.37
General Fund $1,063,041.00 $1,301,872.54 $238,831.54
1st Penny $ 45,481.22 $ 66,182.64 $ 20,701.42
2" Penny $ 45,481.21 $ 66,182.65 $ 20,701.44
3 Penny $ 5,916.60 $ 6,434.74 $ 519.14

Committee Funds: Attached are the committee reports as of January 315t

Bike/Rec Trail Committee $ 45,090.94
Sports Complex Committee $ 206,627.61
Downtown Committee $ 23,695.16

Bill Report: Please review the bill report that is included in your packet. If you have questions, please
feel free to contact me or stop in and look at the invoices. Following are highlights:

Beaverbuilt, Inc. 3,660.00 6 Skid Sets

Concrete Materials 14,528.75 Deicing Sand for Streets

Graham Tire Company 1,184.36 Front Tires for Sterling Truck #1

MCEDA 6,900.00 2021 Dues

Metering & Technology Solutions 873.02 4 New Water Meters

Minnehaha County Sheriff 47,385.00 1t Quarter Contract

Minnehaha County Treasurer 6,864.42 City’s Portion of Annual Street Maintenance Fee

Prepaid Checks:
SD DENR 10.00 Water Operator Exam Fee — A Brown

Election: A reminder that the deadline to turn in nominating petitions is 5pm on Friday Feb 26%.

Equalization Meeting: Objection forms for property owners to file an appeal will be available in our office
on Thursday Feb 25", The forms must be returned to our office no later than 5pm Thursday Mar 11%. |
have contacted the school and asked for them to designate a school board member to sit on the
equalization board. Once again, our equalization meeting will be Monday, Mar 15" 7pm.

Calendar of Events:
February 2021:

Monday, 15t President’s Day Holiday — City Hall Closed
Tuesday, 16 City Council Meeting @ City Hall, 7pm
Wednesday, 17t HADF Meeting @ Stomping Grounds, 7:30am
Friday, 19t City Hall Closed for Reconfiguring of Staff Offices
Tuesday, 23 Planning & Zoning Meeting @ City Hall, 7pm
Wednesday, 24t HADF Meeting @ Stomping Grounds, 7:30am

Friday, 26t Municipal Election — 5pm deadline for filing nominating petitions




March 2021:
Tuesday, 2
Wednesday, 3
Monday 8t
Tuesday, 9t
Wednesday, 10t
Thursday, 11t
Monday, 15t
Tuesday, 16"
Wednesday, 17t
Wednesday, 24t
Tuesday, 30"

City Council Meeting @ City Hall, 7pm

HADF Meeting @ Reliabank, 7:30am
Jamboree Meeting @ the Dugout, 6pm
Planning & Zoning Meeting @ City Hall, 7pm
HADF Meeting @ Stomping Grounds, 7:30am
Equalization — 5pm deadline for filing an appeal
Equalization Board Meeting @ City Hall, 7pm
City Council Meeting @ City Hall, 7pm

HADF Meeting @ Stomping Grounds, 7:30am
HADF Meeting @ Stomping Grounds, 7:30am
Planning & Zoning Meeting @ City Hall, 7pm



BIKE/REC TRAIL COMMITTEE FUNDS

(as of January 31, 2021)

Activity Date Revenue Expenses Balance

End of Year 2010 - Balance 12/31/2010 $25,038.24 $438.90 $24,599.34
End of Year 2011 - Balance 12/31/2011 $144,373.60 | $147,224.03 $21,748.91
End of Year 2012 - Balance 12/31/2012 $115,057.43 $81,227.85 $55,578.49
End of Year 2013 - Balance 12/31/2013 $11,506.78 $10,206.58 $56,878.69
End of Year 2014 - Balance 12/31/2014 $56.78 $2,345.73 $54,589.74
End of Year 2015 - Balance 12/31/2015 $52.25 $10,039.46 $44,602.53
End of Year 2016 - Balance 12/31/2016 $174.69 $762.70 $44,014.52
End of Year 2017 - Balance 12/31/2017 $59.04 $25,854.37 $18,219.19
End of Year 2018 - Balance 12/31/2018 $30,584.26 $48,803.45 $0.00
End of Year 2019 - Balance 12/31/2019 $10,011.59 $4,949.97 $5,061.62
End of Year 2020 - Balance 12/31/2020 $44,008.83 $3,979.90 $45,090.55
Year 2021

Deposit (interest) 1/31/2021 $0.39 $45,090.94
TOTALS $0.39 $0.00 $45,090.94

To date, the balance of Bike/Rec Trail fund is $45,090.94

Summary of Expenses:

Advertising

501c3

Filing Fees-Land

Filing Fees
Attorney's/Accountant's Fees
Supplies-Phase 1
Contractor-Phase 1
Engineer-Phase 1
Engineer-Hwy 38
Engineer-Phase 3/4
Engineer-Wetlands Phase 3/4
SD Dot - Hwy 38

Wetlands Bank-Hwy 38
Bricks

Building Supplies - Turtle Creek Shelter
SD Dot - Mike Franken
Tetonka

Engineer-Phase 6

$78.05
$407.00
$22.00
$98.00
$1,273.92
$93.43
$118,535.29
$23,023.44
$45,777.95
$5,880.28
$3,711.60
$1,801.98
$41,000.00
$423.40
$1,022.15
$64,084.55
$24,620.00
$3,979.90




Sports Complex Committee Funds
(as of January 31, 2021)

Activity Date Revenue Expenses Balance

End of Year 2010 - Balance 12/31/2010 $100,153.94 $1,284.28 $98,869.66
End of Year 2011 - Balance 12/31/2011 $100,287.58 $192,255.17 $6,902.07
End of Year 2012 - Balance 12/31/2012 $47,754.85 $346,215.92 ($291,559.00)
End of Year 2013 - Balancce 12/31/2013 $409,797.66 $85,298.19 $32,940.47
End of Year 2014 - Balance 12/31/2014 $45,423.32 $76,328.01 $2,035.78
End of Year 2015 - Balance 12/31/2015 $50,016.27 $45,940.22 $6,111.83
End of Year 2016 - Balance 12/31/2016 $14,032.17 $0.00 $20,144.00
End of Year 2017 - Balance 12/31/2017 $100,180.67 $0.00 $120,324.67
End of Year 2018 - Balance 12/31/2018 $186.43 $22,283.15 $98,227.95
End of Year 2019 - Balance 12/31/2019 $51,335.42 $22,794.52 $126,768.85
End of Year 2020 - Balance 12/31/2020 $100,371.39 $20,514.43 $206,625.81
Year 2021

Interest Deposit 1/31/2021 $1.80 $206,627.61
TOTALS $1.80 $0.00 $206,627.61

To date, the balance of Sports Complex funds is $206,627.61

Summary of Expenses:

501c3 Filing Fees
Attorney's/Accountant's Fees
Earnest Money

Land Purchase

Land Purchase-Closing Costs

Engineer-Wetlands

Loan Expenses

Advertising Fees

Engineer Fees

Construction Fees - Sitework

Soukup Construction - Overseeding

Supplies

D. Hauptman Co. - Soccer Goals

American Fence Company (fence 2 softball fields)
Water Line Expense

Ag-Lime

Electrical

Water Service Line

Daktronics, Inc (2 scoreboards)

Beaverbuilt, Inc (scoreboard frames)

Beaverbuilt, Inc (telehandler rental for scoreboard install)
Colton Redi-Mix, Inc (concrete for scoreboard install)
Travis Electric, Inc (electrical for scoreboard install)
Stockwell Engineers (master plan/cost estimates)
Great Bear Sand & Gravel, LLC (gravel for concrete work)
Precision Concrete, LLC (ada slab/sidewalk)

Stockwell Engineers (site visit/stakeing/bldg)

$750.00
$608.42
$500.00
$150,000.00
$444.00

$2,980.80
$15,712.03
$40.52
$94,424.55
$355,467.20
$4,011.66
$907.33
$3,510.00
$72,330.46
$465.31
$45,940.22
$8,248.80
$13,569.04
$11,367.52
$3,126.00
$275.00
$432.00
$5,260.00
$4,705.35
$189.71
$17,147.02
$500.95




DOWNTOWN COMMITTEE FUNDS
(as of January 31, 2021)

|Activity Date Revenue Expenses Balance
End of Year 2011 - Balance 12/31/2011 $5,000.06 $4,910.63 $89.43
End of Year 2012 - Balance 12/31/2012 $10,009.86 $0.00 $10,099.29
End of Year 2013 - Balancce 12/31/2013 $10.35 $474.57 $9,635.07
End of Year 2014 - Balance 12/31/2014 $6.78 $9,000.00 $641.85
End of Year 2015 - Balance 12/31/2015 $1.71 $496.91 $146.65
End of Year 2016 - Balance 12/31/2016 $3.70 $0.00 $150.35
End of Year 2017 - Balance 12/31/2017 $3.53 $0.00 $153.88
End of Year 2017 - Transfer Committee Acct Balance 12/31/2017 $2,044.14 $0.00 $2,198.02
End of Year 2018 - Balance 12/31/2018 $3.72 $0.00 $2,201.74
End of Year 2019 - Balance 12/31/2019 $11,883.43 $3,500.00 $10,585.17
End of Year 2020 - Balance 12/31/2020 $10,004.38 $11,862.23 $8,727.32
Year 2021

Deposit (2021 Budget) 1/1/2021 $15,000.00 $23,727.32
Sandy Dean (holiday décor for hanging baskets) 1/19/2021 $32.24 | $23,695.08
Deposit (interest) 1/31/2021 $0.08 $23,695.16
TOTALS $15,000.08 $32.24 | $23,695.16
To date, the balance of Downtown fund is $23,695.16

Summary of Expenses:

Attorney's/Accountant's Fees $1,105.34

Remaining Appropriation (benches, trash cans) $4,302.20

Postage for Survey Mailing S474.57

Hartford Area Optimist Club (mural) $3,500.00

Signature Streetscapes (banners/arms/baskets for lighpoles) $3,215.00

Planters Unlimited (10 hanging baskets for lighpoles) $946.58

Mac's, Inc. (hardware for lightpoles) $16.42

HBC (plants/soil/mulch for hanging baskets) $127.69

Backdoor Garden, LLC (fall decore for hanging baskets) $217.00

Jessica Evans (fall, summer, winter, xmas banners) $1,398.00

Jessica Evans (pumpkins for fall baskets $15.00

Planters Unlimited (4 hanging baskets for lighpoles) $382.68

LED Lighting Solutions (4 solar lights) $1,847.76

Signature Streetscapes (4 lighpoles/bases/banner poles/brackets) $3,490.00

Backdoor Garden, LLC (soil/pines/quick crete for hanging baskets) $124.14

Jessica Evans (décor for hanging baskets) $56.06

Hartford Building Center (fasteners for light poles) $25.90

Sandy Dean (décor for hanging baskets) $32.24

ITransfer to General Fund $9,000.00




2/16/2021 City Administrator Report

Explanation of Agenda Items

Applications, Agreements, Hearings, Resolutions & Ordinances:

Special Event Application: Callie Tuschen has submitted a special event application on behalf of
Downtown Hartford Market to once again hold a monthly farmer’s market and artisan vendor fair. This
year they are proposing to hold this once a month on the first Thursday of the month from 5pm to 8:30pm —
starting in June and ending at the end of September. The dates are June 3rd, July 1st, August 5th,
September 2nd, and September 30th. They are asking the city to close Main Avenue from Modish to the
South Bar (this would close the intersection of Main & 1%t) from 4pm to 9pm. They would also like
approval to allow open containers from 120 Main Events (Dugout Bar) to the South Bar. The application
fee of $5.00 has been paid.

2nd Reading of Ordinance #703 — Park Board (no change): A possible park board was discussed by the
city back in November of 2019 and then again at the city’s last council meeting. Information on various
“park boards” was presented to the city council. There are 2 ways to set up such a Board — 1) By
Ordinance, which is allowed by SDCL but does not allow the city to pay the members or 2) By setting up a
committee of the city. It was the consensus of the council to look into adopting an ordinance to establish a
park board. Ordinance 703 was drafted to include the following set-up:

o 7 member Board — 5 voting members from the public, 1 non-voting member from the council and
1 non-voting member from city staff

3 year terms for voting members, which are appointed by the Mayor with council approval
Officers would be Chairperson, Vice-Chairperson and Secretary

The council member will advise and consult with the entire city council

Meetings will be held once a month

A quorum is 3 voting members

Vacancies will be filled by appointment

O O O O O O

I left the duties broad in both documents so they can be amended at the pleasure of the sitting council but
basically, they would review and discuss items related to the park system, bike trail system or other quality
of life items. If approved, the city can work on establishing members and duties before the ordinance
becomes effective.

1%t Reading of Ordinance #704 — Cable Television: The City’s cable franchise agreement with
Goldenwest expires on May 31% of this year so an updated ordinance will need to be passed to continue this
service for the city. | have asked the city attorney to review our current agreement and Tom has suggested
a few minor language changes. Below are the changes that have been incorporated into Ordinance 704.
These changes have been sent to Rick Reed with Goldenwest and they have approved the changes.

1. Section 10.0101 (F): The previous agreement referenced WMW Cable TV CO as an affiliate of
Goldenwest. They are no longer in existence, so this was removed, and the definition was left with a
general definition for affiliates.

2. Section 10.0101 (G): In order to stay consistent, a definition for “City” was added to the definitions.
(The previous agreement did not have this definition)

3. Section 10.0122 (J): Midway through the paragraph the old agreement referenced “vacation of
freeway” — this was changed to “vacation of right-of-way” to include all city right-of-way (streets,
alley, etc.)

4. Section 10.0115: At the very end of this section there was a sentence that stated, “In no event shall
any such payments be due and payable until the system is actually in operation with paying
subscribers.” — we have eliminated this entire sentence because it no longer applies since the
Goldenwest System is operational and has paying subscribers.

5. Section 10.0188: This section previously had complaints being referred to the Finance Officer — we
changed this to City Administrator since that is where most complaints go.

6. Section 10.0119 (C): At the end of the last sentence “as governed by FCC Regulations” was added per
request from Goldenwest.

When you review this agreement, you will see that section 10.0102 states that this is a “nonexclusive” agreement so
another company can come into the city with the same services. This agreement is just allowing Goldenwest to run
their equipment and lines through the city property (streets, alleys, ROWSs) in exchange for paying the city a



franchises fee. Both Tom and Rick Reed with Goldenwest have reviewed this final version and are comfortable

with it.

Reports (Action Items):

Engineer Report: The city’s engineer report is in the packet for review. The Mayor has asked to
postpone review of the WWTF contract and Force account contract until the next regular council meeting
on March 2nd.
o Regional Wastewater Treatment Study: If the city council wishes to proceed with investigating
a regional wastewater treatment study, a detail agreement of services has been included in your
packet for review. The study area would serve the Hartford, Crooks, Ellis and NW Sioux Falls
region. Study cost is $38,000 and payable as services are rendered.

New Business:

Review/Approve Tax Abatement for Lots 1-8, Block 4 of Hartford City Proper: These are the lots the
city purchased from the elevator. We purchased these lots on March 30, 2020. During closing the elevator
paid the city the taxes due from Jan 1, 2020 to March 30, 2020 so we will in turn pay those taxed but since
the city is tax exempt, no taxes should be due from April to the end of the year. Unfortunately, there was
some kind of “glitch” in the county system, and they did not get our tax exemption on these parcels, so
their system produced a tax bill for the entire year. Karen discussed this with the county and even though it
was an error on their system, we needed to fill out tax abatement paperwork and go through the abatement
process. So, in the packet is a tax abatement for each parcel to remove the 2020 taxes on these lots from
April to December. (Note: We also received a tax bill on the parcel we purchased along Highway 38 from
Richard Brouwer in 2019. This abatement is going through the county since the land was in the county
when purchased.)

Discuss Phase 6 of Bike/Rec Trail: The City applied for a Transportation Alternative Grant through the
SD DOT last year to complete phase 6 of our bike/rec trail. This trail is proposed to run along the city
property that abuts Turtle Creek from S. Main Avenue to S. Feyder Avenue connecting the downtown with
the Turtle Creek area. We received word that this grant was denied by the state. There is a grant
opportunity with the SD GFP (application due in April) and with the Wellmark Foundation (application due
Feb 17™) for recreation trails. These grants tend to be smaller (with a maximum of $100,000 each) but we
can always look at doing some of the trail work ourselves to lower the costs. If the council wants to
proceed with this plan, I will submit the application to Wellmark, which is due Feb. 17" and then we will
follow up with an application to the SD GFP in April. Then, after we see what grants we received, we can
review the scope of work for the project and investigate doing some of it ourselves if need be.

Approve Application for Sioux Falls Landfill passes: The HADF has decided to forego a clean-up day
again this year so | am assuming that the city would like to apply for landfill passes again for our residents.
The City of Sioux Falls allows us 500 free passes — we distributed 286 in 2016, 335 in 2017, 321 in 2018,
327 in 2019 and 284 in 2020 (I am assuming a lower number is due to the fact the landfill would not
release any passes until July due to COVID). This program is at no cost to the city and it is a good benefit
for our citizens. 1 would like a motion to allow me to apply for the Sioux Falls landfill passes this year
again.

R R R e S S R S R 2 2 2 S 2 2 2 2 2 o o o o

Non-Agenda Updates

CEDD Position: Amy will begin work with the city on February 16™. 1 will be working most of the week
with her to familiarize her with the city and her position. | have meetings set up that week to meet with the
HADF and Chamber presidents to review job duties and expectations. As discussed, all three entities plan
to meet weekly to make sure things are going well and address any issues right away.

PT Office Assistant: We had approximately 20 applications for the PT office assistant position. Karen,
Rhonda, and I have reviewed the applications for this part-time position and have a pool of possible
applicants to interview. We are starting with interviewing the top 4 applicates the week of the 22", If we
do not find a suitable candidate after those interviews, we will look further into the remaining applications.
As mentioned, to get ready for this position, we are moving some offices around. We are replacing carpet
in 3 rooms that still have the old “pink/purple” carpet - the sheriff office, work room and building
inspection office. The carpet will come on Thursday, the 18" so we will be closing city hall on Friday, the
19th to move around all the other offices. Only Amy’s office will be left undisturbed.

SDML District Meetings (Correction): Last meeting I noted that the SDML District meetings will be
held virtually this year by Zoom. | stated we were District 9 — which was incorrect. We are district 3 with
the SDML (1 was thinking of our legislative district number). The SDML District meeting for District 3
will be March 18" @ 5:30 via Zoom. With the change of date, we will need to know if you plan on
attending via Zoom by March 11t - please let either Karen or | know so we can get you signed up.




e COVID Funding: As you know the federal government approved a 2" round of COVID funding in
December. Each state will get this funding and decide on how it shall be utilized. It sounds like we will
know in March how South Dakota plans to distribute these funds and if the municipalities will get
additional dollars to cover COVID expenses. | will keep you posted.

e Loan Information: It was noted at the last council meeting, that engineering costs to complete the design
of our new WWTF is estimated at 1.3 Million. _Although we have funds in reserves, paying the entire
engineering from our reserves will deplete them significantly. | have meet with the 3 local banks to see if
the city can secure a short term (18 month) loan to pay these up-front engineering costs until we secure our
DENR funding and get reimbursed for those expenses. | will get more information to the council for
review as | receive it, but all 3 banks are working on possible lending scenarios for us and will have a term
summary to the city by our next meeting on March 2",

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me or stop by the office.
605-261-3995.

Teresa



Abatement Number 2021-0027

Parcel 1D 23390

Legal Description  LOTS 1& 2 & S 3/4 3 BLOCK 4 HARTFORD CITY PROPER
School District 497 WEST CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT #49-7
Owner CITY OF HARTFORD

2nd Name

Owner Address 125 N MAIN

Owner City, State HARTFORD, SD 57,033
Abatement Status En route
Applicant CITY OF HARTFORD

Reason DOE RECOMMENDS APPROVAL '

The City of Hartford purchased the property on parcel #23390 on March 30th, 2020 and are requesting an abatement for the taxes due for the
April through December 2020 taxes payable in 2021 due to being an exempt entity.

Levy Year 2020 Taxable Value $13,399.00 Tax$308.86 Abatement Amount $232.70 Interest Bill Number 14774
Office Recommendation Signed By Entered By Entered Date
States Attorney Legally Sufficient BOGUE, ERIC 02/08/2021
Equalization Recommend Approval LILLA, CHRISTOPHER 02/05/2021

[[] Recommend Approval [0 Recommend Not Approving X




Abatement Number 2021-0028

Parcei ID 23391

Legal Description N 1/4 LOT 3 & ALL 4 BLOCK 4 HARTFORD CITY PROPER
School District 497 WEST CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT #48-7
Owner CITY OF HARTFORD

2nd Name

Owner Address 125 N MAIN

Owner City, State  HARTFORD, 8D 57,033
Abatement Status  En route

Applicant CITY OF HARTFORD

Reason The property is exempt from the tax

DOE RECOMMENDS APPROVAL

The City of Hartford purchased the property on parcel #23391 on March 30th, 2020 and are requesting an abatement for the taxes due for the
April through December 2020 taxes payable in 2021 due to being an exempt entity.

Levy Year 2020 Taxabie Value $8,995.00 Tax $207.34 Abatement Amount $156.23 Interest Bill Number 23391
Office Recommendation Signed By Entered By Entered Date
States Attorney Legally Sufficient BOGUE, ERIC 02/08/2021
Equalization Recommend Approval LILLA, CHRISTOPHER 02/05/2021

] Recommend Approval ] Recommend Not Approving X




Abatement Number 2021-0029

Parcel ID 23392

Legal Description  LOT 5 BLOCK 4 HARTFORD CITY PROPER

School District 497 WEST CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT #49-7
Owner CITY OF HARTFORD

2nd Name

Owner Address 125 N MAIN

Owner City, State HARTFORD, SD 57,033
Abatement Status  En route

Applicant CITY OF HARTFORD

Reason The property is exempt from the tax

DOE RECOMMENDS APPROVAL
The City of Hartford purchased the property on parcel #23392 on March 30th, 2020 and are requesting an abatement for the taxes due for the
April through December 2020 taxes payable in 2021 due to being an exempt entity.

Levy Year 2020 Taxable Value $5,997.00 Tax $138.24 Abatement Amount $104.15 Interest Bill Number 14776
Office Recommendation Signed By Entered By Entered Date
States Attorney Legally Sufficient BOGUE, ERIC 02/08/2021
Equalization Recommend Approval LILLA, CHRISTOPHER 02/05/2021

[] Recommend Approval 7] Recommend Not Approving X




Abatement Number 2021-0030

Parcel ID 23393

Legal Description  LOT 6 BLOCK 4 HARTFORD CITY PROPER

School District 497 WEST CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT #49-7
Owner CiTY OF HARTFORD

2nd Name

Owner Address 125 N MAIN

Owner City, State HARTFORD, SD 57,033
Abatement Status  Enroute

Applicant CITY OF HARTFORD

Reason The property is exempt from the tax

DOE RECOMMENDS APPROVAL
The City of Hartford purchased the property on parcel #23393 on March 30th, 2020 and are requesting an abatement for the taxes due for the
Aprit through December 2020 taxes payable in 2021 due to being an exempt entity.

Levy Year 2020 Taxable Value $13,025.00 Tax $300.24 Abatement Amount $226.22 Interest Bill Number 14777
Office Recommendation Signed By ) Entered By Entered Date
States Aftorney Legally Sufficient BOGUE, ERIC 02/08/2021
Equalization Recomimend Approval LILLA, CHRISTOPHER 02/05/2021

[0 Recommend Approval ] Recommend Not Approving X




Abatement Number 2021-0031

Parcel ID 23394

Legai Description LOT 7 BLOCK 4 HARTFORD CITY PROPER

School District 497 WEST CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT #49-7
Owner CITY OF HARTFORD

2nd Name _

Owner Address 125 N MAIN

Owner City, State HARTFORD, SD 57,033
Abatement Status  En route

Applicant CITY OF HARTFORD

Reason The property is exempt from the tax

DOE RECOMMENDS APPROVAL

The City of Hartford purchased the property on parcel #23394 on March 30th, 2020 and are requesting an abatement for the taxes due for the
April through December 2020 taxes payable in 2021 due to being an exempt entity.

Levy Year 2020 Taxable Value $5,997.00 Tax$138.24 Abatement Amaunt $104.15 Interest Bill Number 14778
Office Recommendation Signed By Entered By Entered Date
States Altorney Legally Sufficient BOGUE, ERIC 02/08/2021
Eqgualization Recommend Approval LILLA, CHRISTOPHER 02/05/2021

[] Recommend Approval {71 Recommend Not Approving X




Abatement Number 2021-00632

Parcel ID 23395

Legal Description LOT 8 BLOCK 4 HARTFORD CITY PROPER

School District 497 WEST CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT #49-7
Owner CITY OF HARTFORD

2nd Name

Owner Address 125 N MAIN

Owner City, State HARTFORD, SD 57,033
Abatement Status ‘ En route

Applicant _ CITY OF HARTFORD

Reason The property is exempt from the tax

DOE RECOMMENDS APPROVAL
The City of Hartford purchased the property on parcel #23395 on March 30th, 2020 and are requesting an abatement for the taxes due for the
April through December 2020 taxes payable in 2021 due to being an exempt entity.

Levy Year 2020 Taxahle Value $5,997.00 Tax $138.24 Abatement Amount $104.15 Interest Bill Number 14779
Office Recommendation |Signed By Entered By Entered Date
Siates Attorney Legally Sufficient BOGUE, ERIC 02/08/2021
Equalization Recommend Approval LILLA, CHRISTOPHER 7 02/05/2021

[J Recommend Approval [] Recommend Not Approving X



Department of Transportation
Division of Planning & Engineering

Office of Project Development
700 E. Broadway Ave., Pierre, SD 57501
Phone: 605-773-4912

Connecting South Dakota and the Nation

January 29, 2021

Teresa Sidel

City of Hartford

125 N Main Se
Hartford, SD 57033

Re: Transportation Alternatives Program Application
Dear Teresa:

The Hartford Transportation Alternatives Application was not selected by the South
Dakota Transportation Commission to receive Federal TA funding in this round.

We hope that you will consider applying for TA funding in the future.
Respectfully,
Logan Gran

Transportation Alternatives Engineer
SDDOT-Project Development



Existing Recreational Trail

Railroad St.

E. Railroad St.

S. Feyder Ave.

Proposed Sidewalk
Connection with
ADA Ro

S. Main Ave.

V'posed Recreational Trail

Connects to Sidewalk System

g,
%4
‘8
Project Information:
- 750" in length
Typical Section: - 10’ wide concrete trail

- Wetland mitigation anficipated
- Floodway No Rise Analysis anticipated

X 10 12!

Preliminary Cost Estimate:
$290,022.00*

*Includes 20% contingencies,
design & engineering fees

6" Base
5" Concrete

Recreational Trail Exhibit | City of Hartford, SD HAR] £JTl:olRD STO§'M-VELL

SEl Project # 12_20022
September 11, 2020



LANDFILL FEE WAIVER APPLICATION

Sioux Falls Regional Sanitary Landfill | 26750 464th Avenue, Hartford, SD 57033 | 605-367-8162

PLEASE PRINT o |
Name of Organization: ___ Aoy ok Daocklacd

Address: _ \25 A  OO\GaS S City, State, Zip _ N\ xS ord SN SO
Is the project located in McCook, Minnehaha, Lake, Lincoln, or Turner Counties 7 Xl Yes [J No

Contact Person; lorees. <. de )\ Title: . (M X ' Lo BT e O Y
Phone Number; \qECRs =553 Lo\ 3\ Email: 0 X 5 - e US

Where or what event did this waste come from? (:_‘__,;:\ \ (‘:'S( \\&(\,(— o a

Are you planning on a clean-up event or
requesting free passes for your community? §J Yes (J No if free passes, how many? 5<30

If this is for free passes, stop here, If this is for a clean-up event, please fill aut the rest of the application.

Requested Start/Stop Dates: OR 1 day only:

Approximate amount of waste (tons, cubic yards or truck loads):

Check all types of waste that will be included:
(J Appliances* [J Furniture [ Construction Debris [0 Recyclables [ Yard Waste [J Mattresses

7 Other:

* See the attached Disposal Restrictions flyer for itemns that require sorting or special disposal.

Waste Items that will not be considered for fee waiver at the landfill are the following:
- Household Trash {such as kitchen garbage, food waste, etc.)
Tires
« Electronics
If waiver is granted, only specific vehicles will be admitted free. Please list up to three vehicles below:

Type/size/color: License plate:
Type/size/color; License plate:
Type/size/color: License plate:

If using a licensed Hauler please list which company and what type of truck:

- “l agree that | have read and understand the disposal restrictions of the landfill”

Signature: . Date: S-—\e~— 2\

Y S Return completed form to the following:;
ﬁi Atin: Donny Kuper Allow 2 weeks for processing.
L\'@ City of Sioux Falls Valid for current year.
== 224 West Sth Street dkuper@siouxfalls.org

City of Sioux Fulls  Sjoux Falls, SD 57117

UTH DAXOTA

| FOR CITY USE ONLY |

Recommended for approval: 3 Yes [J No

By:

Director Authorization: Date:
PWig_012




	2162021.pdf
	1 - 02162021 cc agenda.pdf
	2 - 2-2-21 Minutes.pdf
	3a - Council Bill Report (003).pdf�
	1
	101
	A&B BUSINESS, INC.ABBUSINESS
	IN804204

	BEAVERBUILT, INC.BEAVER
	5558

	BRO-TEX COMPANY, INC.BROTEX
	539929

	CITY OF HARTFORDCTYHART
	01272021 STMT

	CLARKE, PAUL CLARPAUL
	JANUARY 2021

	COFFEE CUP FUEL STOPS - AUTO PMTSCOFFEECUP
	020121 STMT

	CONCRETE MATERIALSCONCRE
	215018
	215112

	FARMERS & MERCHANTS CO-OP OIL CO.FARMMERC
	18347

	FIRST NATIONAL BANK OMAHAFIRSBANK
	012721 STATE
	012721 STMT

	GILLESPIE OUTDOOR POWER EQUIPMENTGILLESPIE
	46951
	48330

	GOLDEN WEST TELECOMMUNICATIONS COOPERATIVE, INC.GOLDENWEST
	02012021 STATE

	GRAHAM TIRE COMPANY-NORTHGRAHAM
	202884525

	HARTFORD BUILDING CENTER, INC.HARTF9
	01312021 STMT

	HEART T STOPHEARTT
	5728

	MCEDAMCEDA
	2021 DUES

	MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANYMIDAME
	01222021 STATE

	MINNEHAHA COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDSMINNDEEDS
	02012021 STMT

	MINNEHAHA COUNTY SHERIFFMINNE4
	011521 STMT

	MINNEHAHA COUNTY TREASURERMINNTREA
	2020 ST MAINT FEES

	NAPA AUTO PARTS OF HARTFORDNAPA
	151404
	151417
	151729
	151809
	151811
	151812
	151850
	152124
	152246
	152259
	152760

	NEW CENTURY PRESS, INCNEWCENT
	300390444
	300391109
	300391110
	300391124
	300391125
	300391156
	300391447
	300392252
	300392262
	300392645
	300393405
	300393406
	300393407
	300393408
	300393409
	300393410
	300393438
	300394058
	300394939
	300394941
	300394942
	300394951

	PETTY CASHPETTY
	02052021 VOUCHER

	S&S WORLDWIDE, INC.SSWORL
	IN100534824

	SANFORD HEALTH OCCUPATIONAL MEDICINE CLINICSANFORD
	586512

	SANITATION PRODUCTS, INC.SANITATION
	77904

	SD DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE - AUTO PMTSSDDEP2
	01/2021 SALES

	SIDEL, TERESA SIDETERE
	01312021 VOUCHER

	SIOUX FALLS NETWORKSSFNETWORKS
	11288

	SIOUX VALLEY ENERGYSIOUXV
	01282021 STATE

	SOUTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATIONSDDOT
	S00117151

	TAMMEN AUTO & TIRE, INC.TAMMENAUTO
	165507
	165687

	VERIZON WIRELESSVERIZO
	9871814867

	VOTH, BRYAN VOTHBRYA
	01312021 VOUCHER


	602
	BADGER METERBADMET
	80066705

	CITY OF SIOUX FALLSCTYSOOFALL
	19878

	DAKOTA SUPPLY GROUP, INC.DAKOTA
	S100676941.001

	METERING & TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONSMETETECH
	18724

	MINNEHAHA COMMUNITY WATER CORPORATIONMINNEH
	02022021 STATE

	PETTY CASHPETTY
	02052021 VOUCHER

	RITEWAYRITEWAY
	21-30222

	SIOUX VALLEY ENERGYSIOUXV
	01282021 STATE

	SOUTH DAKOTA ONE CALL SDONECALL
	SD20-3608


	604
	BADGER METERBADMET
	80066705

	CITY OF HARTFORDCTYHART
	01272021 STMT

	MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANYMIDAME
	01222021 STATE

	MINNEHAHA COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDSMINNDEEDS
	02012021 STMT

	PETTY CASHPETTY
	02052021 VOUCHER

	RITEWAYRITEWAY
	21-30222

	SIOUX VALLEY ENERGYSIOUXV
	01282021 STATE

	SOUTH DAKOTA ONE CALL SDONECALL
	SD20-3608

	STATE INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTSSTATINDU
	901825606

	UNITED LABORATORIES, INC.UNITEDLAB
	INV308877




	3b - Prepaid Checks (003).pdf�
	Vendor
	Check
	1



	4 -Special.Event. DowntownMarket.pdf
	5a - 703 Park & Rec Board Ordinance.pdf
	5b - Park Board Info Nov 2019.pdf
	6 - 704.amend.cable.franchise.pdf
	7 - Fire Dept February 2021 City Council.pdf
	8 - 2021_02_16 - Engineer's Report.pdf
	8a - PENDING - Stockwell Engineers proposal for Regional Wastewater Study.pdf

	2162021 2.pdf�
	9 - Maint report.pdf
	10a - Finance Officer Report.2-16-21.pdf
	10b - BRT Funds Summary (003).pdf
	10c - Sports Funds Summary (003).pdf
	10d - DT Funds Summary (003).pdf
	11 - City.Adm.02.16.2021.pdf
	12 - Tax Abatements.pdf
	13a - Unfunded Letter Hartford.pdf
	13b - Hartford Project and Typical Section.pdf
	14 - landfill application.pdf


